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To remain leaders in automotive battery industry  providing reliable product as per intemational
by supplying quality productto the customersat  standard and best suited to local environment.
affordable price and to satisfy their needs by




. Continous Improvement in workmanship,
process, productivity and elimination of
wastage by effective Implementation of
total quality control.

. To be honest and fair with all partners

namely, shareholders, employees,
suppllers, finandal insttutions, government
and the customers.

. To train and motivate employees for

bullding up dedicated and loyal team.

. To be good citizen and contribute

effectively in betterment and prosperity
of our country.




EXIDE
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Motica Is heraby ghvem that the Shdleth Annual General Maeting of the shaveholders of EXIDE Pakistan Limited will be
held on Wednesday, Ray 31, 2013 st 10.30 hours at the Reglstered Office of the Company A-44, Hll 5treet Manghoplr
Raoad, SITE, Karadhl to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To read and condirm minubes of the Afo=Ninth Annual General Meetng of the shareholders of the Company held
on Wednesday. luly 25, 2012

Ta recelve and adopt the Auslited Staternents of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2013 together with the
Directors' and Auwditors reports thereon.

Ta declare final dhidend for the year ended March 31, 2013, a5 recommendes] by the Directars.

To appoint auditors for the year 2013-2014 and fix thelr remumeration as recommended by the Audit Committes.
SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Issue of Bonus Shares

To consider and approve the followhg resolutians:

"RESOLVED that a sum of Rs.7,062,330 (Rupees seven million skty two thousand three mdred elghty only) out
of Carnpany's Reserve caplitallsed and applied for the lesue of 706,238 fully pald ordinary shares of Re10/~ each
and gllotted a3 bonus sivares to the membbers of the Cormpany whose nemes appear in the Register of Memibers
as at the close of business on July 23, 2013 In the ratio of one share for every ten shares held and that these shares
shall be treated for all purposes as an Increase In the pald-up caplital of the Company and shall rank pavl-passu
as regards future dividends and in all other respects with the exdsting ordinary shares of the Company”

“FURTHER RESOLVED that for aggregate surn of the fractional shares of R 10/~ sach arising on such allptmant,
e Directors be and are hereby authorised to consolidate and sell in the stk mereet such fractional entitements
and to pay the procesds of sale when realised to the shareholders according to thelr entiiements In the form
of Revenug Stamps”

By order of the Board

Aoy

5 HAIDER MEHIN
Company Secretary

Karachl: June 28, 2013




# A member entitled to attend and vote at tha Annyal General Meating ks entitled to appolnt another member a5
a proocy 1o attend and vote on hissher behalf, Proxies In ordar to be valid must be deposited with the Company
not bess than 48 hours befora the tima appointed for the meeting,

ki Tha Shara Transi®er Books of the Company will remaln closed from July 24, 2012 to July 31, 2012, both days
Inclusiva.

] Shareholclers are recruested to Immediately notfy the Company amy change Intheir address anc also farwerd a
photocopy of the Computerised National Identity Cad If not yet fumnished at the Office of our Reglstrar M. THK
Assoclates (Private] Limited, Ground Floot, State Life Bulkding Mo.3, Dr. Zlauddin Ahmed Road, Karachl 75530,

d) CDC sharelvolclers of thelr proodes ame reduined to Bring with them original Computenisad Mational dentity Cards
or Passports along with the particlpant's LD, numdber and thelr account nambers at the tme of sttending the
Anndial General Meeting In onder to authenticate thelr kientity:




Chairman’s Review

Gross profit increased to
Rs. 1.580 billion
compared to Rs. 1.274
billion in corresponding
period of last year. As
against 17.7 percent
increase in net sales
revenue, cost of sales
increased by 16.8
percent consequently
gross profit for the

current year is 14.2
percent of net sales
revenue as against 13.5
percent achieved in
previous year.

I am pleasad to walcome you 1o the 60th Annuwal General
Meeting of the Company and present to you the Audited
Statermnents of Accounts for the year anded 31st March
2013 along with rmy review on the performance of your
Company.

The Economy

Pakistan economy b expected to grow 3.5 percant n the
year 2012-13 as agalnst target of 4.3 percent and growth
of 3.7 percent In the year 2011-12. The et back ks chue to
under performaince of agrculture sector on account of 12
petcent fall In cotton production compared to last year
and below target output of basmmat] vice, Howeset, lange-
scale manufacturing grew by 4.246 pencent In nire months
of financial year 2012-13 ws compeared to 1.05 percent In
the omesponding period of last vear desplte enengy crisls
avd uncongenial law and onder situation, Forelgn Dikect
Irmnestnemit grew by 29,7 percent during July - April 2012~
13 and stood at US % 853.5 million as against US 5 658.2
million in the cormespanding pericd of last year. Current
acrount deficit reduced to USS 1.42 billion in July-April
2012-13 compared to USS 3.35 billion in the preceding
year due 10 reduction in trade defidt, improvement in
home remittances and coulition support furkd payment
Very litthe is baft to rejoice tver these poshives, when the
couniry forsign exchange reserves and currency are under
constant pressure due to continued repayments to the
IMF. Foreign exchange reserves reduced to USS 11.43
killlon in May 2013 as compared to US% 1631 hilllon in
May 2012, CP Irfiation hat reduced to 7.8 percent during
July - April 2012-13 a3 compared bo 108 percent in the
comparble perod of last year,

The Industry

Growth of sutomoetive sector In the preceding few years
was instrumental in better capadty utilbtion of the battery
inchstry. Sale of locally produced cars plunged to 95,467
Units in Aly-April 2012-13 as compared to 126081 Units
in the comresponding period of last year, whereas trucks
and buses sales declined by 18.5 percent. Farms tractors
sales improved by 16 percent to 39,955 Units from 34,864
Unlts in the corresponding perlod of last year. Sale of
motorcydes and three wheelers decreased by 0.4 percent
from 683,764 Unlts to 585,856 Unls.




Prices of major raw materlal of battery, refined and recpded
lead Increased during the year, This coupled with
devaluation of Pak Rupea and Increase In anergy charges
had an Impact on cost of qoods sold,

Your company has been honored with Brand of the Year
Award for the consecuths third time In the year 2011,

Sales

Met sales reverywie of the company for the vear 2012-13 was
up by 17.7 percent to Rs.11.14 billlon from Rs: 9.47 billon
companed to preceding year due to volumetic growth,
better sale mibi and control on sale Incenthves in battery
division.

Producton

Prosuction activities wene effectively planned and adjusted
to cater to the market dermand both in terms of quantity
and quality. Stress on quallty control at all stages of
production processes was implermnented with great vigor
for further strengthening quallty standards of the products
of your Com paiv.

Profitablltty

Grods profit increased to Rs, 1.580 billion companed to Rs.
1274 billicn In cormesponding period of last year. As against
17.7 parcant Incraase In nat sales ravenus, cost of sales
invcreased by 16.8 percent consequenthy gross prafit for
the current year Is 142 percent of net sales revenue as
agalnst 13.5 percant achlevad In pravious year,

%elling and distibution expenses Increased to Rs. 599.2
milign from Rs.459.8 milllon a5 a result of Increesad volume
and Inflatlonary impact. Adminlstration and genenl
expenses Inceased to As. 923 milllon from Rs 76.0 mlllon.
Operating profit Improved by 20.4 percent to Rg; 871,2
million from Rs: §58.0 milion recorded last year. Finandal
cost decreased from Re 157.1 million to As: 38.0 milllon
due to better management of working capltal and
reduction in mark-up rates,

Pretax profit for the year 2012-13 Increased from 500.9
milllion to Rs: 754.0 million up by 50.5 percent. Eamings
per shate Increased to Rs 68,83 from As. 4533 recorded In
the previous year. Inventory turnover rate and average
collection period improved to 6.2 times and 10 days
respectively companed to 632 and 13 days last year. The
current ratlo stood at 1.9 while the krealags value of the
shame was Rs.268.91 a3 on March 31, 2013

Futura Prospects

it Is antidpated that ndigencus omgantzed battery Industry
will parfiorm satisfactorily, although the cost pressunes will
remain on account of Rupes devalustion, rising cost of
utlittles and other Inflationary factors. Your management
ks determined to avall full henedits of the apportunities by
continued foous on quallty, productivity, cost control and
after sales service to Improve Its competitveness.

Acknowledgement

2n my behall and on behalfl of the Boand of Divectors of
your Company, | take this cpportunity of acknowledging
the dewoted and dncere services of employees of all cadses
of the Company for achleving excellent results tn terms of
record sale, higher proifit before tax and =aming per share
surpassing all previous reconds of the last shay years of
Company operation. | am also grateful to our Bankers,
Shareholders, The Furukawa Battery Company Limibed,
lapan, Suppliers, Main Dealers, Retallers and valued
Custormers inchuding Fauji Fertlizer Bin Qasim Limited, The
Original Equipment Manufacturers and Government
Organizations.

(.

ARIF HASHWANI
Chalman
KarachlJune 28, 213




Director’s Report

Proper books of
accounts have been
maintained in the
manner required under
Companies Ordinance,
1984,

The Diractors of your Company hava pleasuire In submitting
their raport on audited statements of aocounts for the year
ended March 31,2013,

FINANCIAL HEGHLIGHTS

(Rupaes (00
Profit before taxation 754,320
Taxation {257,503}
Profit after taxation 486,426

Un-appropriated proft brought forward 35,653
5322079

Teemsferved from surplus on revaluation of property, plant
and equipment

- Currentyear - et of tax 2.980
Proftt avallable for appropriation 532,088
Approptations:

Transter to General Resanses 445,000
Preposed Cash Divicend @ 8096 (Rs. 6/~ per share] 42,374
Bonus shares at the rate of 10% 7062
Un-appropriated profit camed forwand 37632
Earmings per share &8.88
We confirm thet:

& The financial statements have been drawn up in
conformity with the requinerrients of the Companies
Ordinance, 1984 and present fairly sate of i affuirs,
operating results, cash flow and changes in equity.

b Proper books of accounts hane been maintained in the
manner required under Companies Ordinence, 1934,

¢] Appropriste sccounting policies have been applled in
the preparation of fmancal stabermers and scoounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgement.




T oMokh e i b
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Intarnational Financlal Reparting 5tandards, as
applicable In Pakistan have been followad In
praparation of the finandal statemants,

Tha Internal control system 15 being Implemented and
manitgred,

Tharg are no danificant doubrts about tha Company's
abilty to continue a5 a going concem,

Thera has bean no rmaterlal departure from tha best
practices of corporate govemnance as detalled by the
listing regulations,

The key operating and financial data of the past ten
venrs ks annexed to this report,

Outstanding dutles and taxes. [T any, have been
cisclosed In the financlal staterments.

The Chalrman's Review dealing with the performancs
of the Cormpay during the yvear ended March 21, 2013
future prospects and other matters of concen to the
Compeny forms part of this report.

Value of Investments of provident and gratulty funcs
was ReX25 219 million and Rs41,532K, respectively as
on Mwrch 31, 2013,

The number of board meetings held during the yesar
2012-13 wais four, The stbendance of the directors B
as under;

ir. Asif Hashwani

Mr S Arshad Shehzade
Mr. Altal Hastroani

M. Hussain Hastreani
Ervgr. Absciul Jubbor

M. S, Haider Mehdi

M. 5. M. Faig

EOJE O

Patterr of shanreholding as st March 31, 2013 b anreesed
to this report.

n

o)

We confivm that Directars and CFO and thelr spousa
and minor children have mada no transactions of the
Company's shams during the year,

Staternant of Compliance with the Code of Corporata
Govermnanoe ks annested ta this rport,

p! The present Auditors M/s. A, F, Farguson & Ca,

Charterad Accountants, retires and being aligible,
offiers themselves for re-appointmant.

A

ARIF HASHWANI
Chalrman
KarachiJune 38, 213




Statement Under Sectlnn 237 (1)(e)

of the Companiles Ordinance, 1584

The Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended March 21, 2013 of Chloride Pakistan (Private)
Limited, wholy owned subsidlary of the Company, along with the Auditors’ and Directors’ Reports
theregn are annexed to these accounts. The Company subscribed 15,380 and 3,500 and again 3,500
shares at par of Chloride Pakigtan (Private) Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company during
the year ended March 31, 1995, 1998 and 1999 respactively with the approval of the Directors. Since
the production ectlvitles In Chiovide Paklstan {Private) Limited could not be started so far, the net
#ggregate amount of revenue profits/osses are not reported hersunder,

Thioride
Faldetan
Pt} Ll

Extent of the Interest of the holding

company (Exide Pakistan Limdted) In the

equlity of ks subsidiaries as at March 31,2013 1009%

The net aggregate amyount of profits bess
losses of the subsidiary companies so far
#s these concern members of the holding
Cofpany avd havie not lbeen dealt with
i the acoounts of the holding company:

- for thve year ended March 31, 2013

- for the previous years but subsequent
16 the acquisition of the subsidiades
cortirodling interest by the halding

ORI =

Thee net aggregate aryount of profits bess
losses of the subsidiary companies so far

s Hhese hanve been deglt with or provision
rrdle for losses in the accouris of the holding

COIYPAITY: -

- for the year ended March 31, 201%;
- for the previous years, but subsequent to
the sccuisition of the controlling intenrest

by the holding Compary. -

Pofialisgle

Arshad Shehzada
Chief Executive Offlcer

VT

Artf Hashwan!
Chalrmman
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Performance Highlights
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Performance Highlights

Cast und Expensas Analysls 2013

Cost and Expances Anulysis 2013

Cast of Gaods Sald

Sslling and Distributicn Expanses
Adminizstration Expenzaz

Other Charges Including

WPPF and WWF

Financial Charges

Taxatlan

o Het Profit

Salas Analysis 3012
Rupass In Millisns

e

o Grass Sales

B Szles Tax and Spedal Exclse Duty
o Discounts

o Met Sales

7T

Cost of Goods Sold

Salling snd Diztrdbution Expansesz
Administration Expanzes

Othar Chargas Including

WPPF and WWF

Financlal Cherges

Taxatlon

o Hat Profic
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Statement of Compliance

with the Code of Corporate Govemnance

This statement is belng presented to comply with the Code of Corporate govermance contained in Reguiation No. 35 of
listing requlation of The Karachl Stock Exchange (Guarartes) Lirited, Lahore Stock Exchange (Guarantes] Limtted far
the purposs of estallishing a framework of good govermance, wheneby a listed company |5 managed In compalinnce with
the best practices of corporate govenance.

The Compeny has appiled the principles contalned In the Code In the following maniver:

1.

10.

The Company encourages representation of Independent non-exeartve directors and direchors representing minority
Interests on its Board of Directors. However, st present the Board Includes one independant non exscutive director
who s also representing minority share holders. Preserrty, the number of BExxeoutive Directors excesds the masdmum
limk spedfied In the Code. The Company Intends to take steps to Inoease the representation of non- executive
directors on the Board In order to remove this non compllance.

Independent Directors Mr. Engr Abdul Jabbar
Becutive Directors Mir. Arif Hashwani

Mr. Arshad Shahzacla
Mr. Hussaln Hashwan!
Mr. 5. Haider Mehdi
Non-Bxecutive Directors Mr. Altaf Hashwanl

Mr. 5. Mohammad Falgy

The directors have confirmed that none of them Is serving as a director In more than seven listed companiles,
Including this Cornpany.,

All the resident directors of the Company ane registered as taxpayers and none of them has defaulted In payment
of any loan to a banking company, a Development Anancial Instinution ar a Non-banking Anandial Institution gr,
beirng & rmambes of & stodk aaivange, has been declared as 8 defaulter by that stock achange.

No casual vacancy oocurmed on the Board of Dimectors of tha Company during the year 2012-13,

The Company has prepared a "Strtement of Ethlcs and Business Practices, which has been signed by all the directors
ane sanlor managemeant employees of the Comparny,

The Board has devaloped a vidon/misslon statement and formulated significant policiss of the Company. A complete
racord of particulars of significant polices alang with the dates an which they wers approved or amended has been
malrmained.

Allthe powers of the Board have been duly exercised and deciskons on material tramsactons, Induding appolintment
and determination of remunemtion and terms and conditions of employment of the CEO and other eecuthve and
nen-executive directors, have been aken by the Board.

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, In his absence, by a director elected by the
Board forthis purpose and the Board met atleast once In every quarter. Wiitten notices of the Board meetings, along
with agends and working papers, were circulated at least seven days before the meetings. The minutes of the
meetings were appropriately recorded and drculated.

As requined by the code. all the directors of the Company are required to attend the training program for directors
by the year 2016 and at l=ast one director will attend the raining program each year during the perod from June
30, 2012 to June 30, 2016. The Board amanged training programs for two of Its directors during the year, Mr. Arshad
Shahzada wnd Mr. Altal’ Hashwanl.

The Board has approved the appointment of the Chief Financlal Offfcey, Cornpany Secretary and Head of Internal
Audit, including thelr remuneration and terms and condltions of employiment.




11.

1

13,

14,

15

16

17

1B

15

N,

2L

3,

The directors' report for this year has been prepared in complinnce with the requirements of the Code and
describes the sllent matters required to be disdosed.

The finandal statemems of the Comparty were duly endorsed by {EO and {F0 before approval of the Board.

The directors. CEG and executivies do not hold any Interest in the shares of the Comgany other than that discloses
in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with all the corporete and financlal reporting requirements of the Code,

The Boand has formed an Audit Commitiee. It comprises three members Induding the Chalrman of the Commilitee
wh |5 & non-executive Director. The Code specified that at l=ast three members of the Committee should be from
among the non-executive irectors, The management of the Company is of the view that this Code will be applicable
frem election of the new Board of Dhrectors which ks due In June 2014.

The Board has formed Hurman Resourcs & Remuneration Committes. It comprizes two non-executive [Hrectors and
Its Chalrman Is an exeathee Direchor. The Code of Corporate Governance spedfied that the majority of the members
of the Committee shoult be from among the nos-eecutive Directors. The menagement of the Company & of the
view that this Code will be applicable from election of the new Board of Directors whidh Is due In June 2014,

The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at [east once every quarter prior o approval of interim and final
results of the Company and as required by the Code. The terms of reference of the Committes have been formed
and advized to tha Comrnlttea fior compllance,

The Board has appointed a Head of Intemnal Audit who Is suitably qualified and experenced and s comersant with
the polidas and procedures of the Company and he Is iwolved In the Intamal audit function on a full time basls,

The stahrtory auditors of the Company have conflrmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the
quality control neview program of the Ingtitute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, that they or any of the partners
of the firm, thelr spoused and minor chlldren do not hold shares of the Comparny and that the firmn and all s partoes
are In compliance with the Intermational Federation of Accountants [IFAC) guidelines on code of sthics as adopted
by the Institute of Charterad Accountants of Pakistan,

The satutory auditors or the persons assoclated with themn have not been appolnted to provide other services
excapd, In accorclance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confirmed that they have obsarved IFAC
guidslines in this regard.

The 'diosad period, prior to the announcement of InterimyTinal results, and business dedsions, which may materlally
affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and Irimeted to directors, employees and stock

sachange(s].

Meteral/price sensithve information has been disseminated among all market participants at once through stock
exchange(s)

e confirm that all other materal prindples comtained inthe Code have been complied with.

o

ARIF HASHYWANI
Chalman

Jume 28, 2013




Review Report to the Members on the Statement

of Compliance with the Best Practices of the Code of Corporate Governance

We have reviewed the Statement of Compliance with the best practices comtained In the Code of Corporate Governance
prepared by the Boand of Directors of Bxdde Pakdstan Limited to compply with the requirements of Chapter X of the Listing
Regulation of The Karachl Stock Exchange (Guarantee] Limited and Lahora Steck Exchange {Guarantes) Limited whers
the Company is llsted.

The responsiility for compllance with the Code of Corporate Governance [s that of the Boand of Directors of the Company.
Our resporsibliity is to review, to the extent where such compliance can be oblectvely verified, whether the Statement
of Compllance reflects the statiis of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance
and report If It does not. A review 15 limited primarity ta Inguiries of the Compeny's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our sudit off the fianclal staternents, we am negquired to obtaln an understanding of the accounting and inbered
comntrol systems suffident to plan the audit and develop an effecthve audit approach, We have not caried cut any special
review of the mternal control systern to enable us to express an cpinfion as to whether the Board's saternent on Internal
comtrol covers all controls and the effectiveness of such Internal comtrols.

Regulation Ne. 35 {x) of the Listing Regulation requires the Compainy to place before the Boand of Directors for thelr
corsideration and approval, related party trunsactions distinguishing beteeen transactions caried out on teamys equinsakent
to those that prevall In arm's length transactions and tansactions whidch are not executed ot amms’ length price recording
praper Justification far udng such alternate pdng medhanlsm. Fuvther, all such transactions are also requived to be
separtaty placed ke the sudit committes, YWe are only necuired and hinee ensured compliande of the above requirermenit
to the extert of approval of related party transactions by the Board of Directors and placement of sudh transactions
before the audit comenlttee. We have not camied out any procedures to determine whether the related party transactions
were undertaken at arm's length prices of not.

Based an our rviaw, nothing has come to aur atvantian, which causas us to belleva that the Statemant of Compllanca

does not sppropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all materdal respects, with the best practices contalned in
the Code of Corporate Govemance as applicable ta the Company for the year ended March 31, 2013,

Wiy g e
$44 .
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'L'-I
Chartered Accountams

Karadhi
Datec: July B, 2013




Auditor’s Report to the Members

We have audited the anneeed balance sheet of Exids Paldstan Limited as at Manch 31, 2013 and the melated profit and
loss acoount, statement of comprehensive Income, cash flow statement and statement of changes In equity together
with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state that we have obtalned all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It Is the responsibliity of the company’s management to astalalich and malntain a system of Interal contral and prepare
and present the above said statements In conformity with the approved accounting standards and the requirements of
the Companles Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibllity ks to express an cplnlan on these satements based on our audit

We conducted our audit In accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards requlre
that we plan and perfiorm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above sald satements are free
of any materlal misstatement. An sudit Includes examining. on a test basls, evidenoe supporting the amounts and
disdosures In the above sald sterments. An audit alsoinchedes assessing the accounting policles and significant estimates
made by management, s well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the abave sald statements We belleve that our
st provicles a reasonable kasls For our opnlon and, after due verification, we report that:

fa) Inaur opinfon, proper books of accounts have been kept by the compary as required by the Cornpanies Ordinance,
1984;

{b) Inourapinlon:

{) the balnce sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thenreon have been drawn up in conformity
with the Companles Ovdinance, 1984, and are In agreement with the hooks of account and ave further In
sccordance with accounting policies consistently applied:

(N tha sxpanditura Incurred durlng the year was for the purpose of the company's business; and

{i} the business conducted, Investments made and the expenditure incumred durng the year wene In accordance
with tha objects of tha company;

{c) i ouropinion and to the best of our Information and acconding to the explanations ghven to us, the balance sheet,
prafit and loss account, statament of comprahenshve Tncoma, cagh flow statemant and statement of changeas In
equity together with the noles forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as applicable
in Pakistan, and, ghve the Information required by the Companles Ordinance, 1984, In the manner sc required and
raspactively give a true and falr view of the state of tha company’s affalrs as at March 31, 2013 and of the profit, its
cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

id) In cur apinion, Zakat deductible at sourcs under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinancs, 1980, wes deducted by the company
and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund estabiished under Section 7 of that Ordinance.

fiﬂr e A Y
28 xz

Chartered Accountants
Engagement Partner: Rashid A lafer

Dated: My B, 2013
Marach(
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Balance Sheet

Asat 31 March, 2013

Node H3 2012
—{Rupess Q00—

SHARE CAPITAL & RESERVES
Authorised share cagttal
18,000,000 (2012 18,000,000
Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each 180,000 180,000
Issued, subscribed ard paid-up share capital 4 70624 70824
Capital reseyye 259 259
Aeveriue reveryes 1268991 481,91
Reserve ariinvg On arnalgamation - net 25823 25523
Urmppropriated profit 532068 sen27

1508765 1444724
SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND ECQUEPMENT - et of tax 5 430,937 439,926
MON - CURRENT LIABILITIES
Desfrred i liakility - net ] 52873 55,362
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other pryables 7 B3, 604 FO7 08
Accrued mark-up - 6259 32005
Short-term borrowings q 451,748 1253521

142181 1993234
CONTINGENOES AND COMMITMENTS 10

38031886 3,533,246

The anneaed notes 1 1o 43 form an integral part of these Ananclal statements.




NON - CURREMT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
Long-term vestrent
Lorg-term loans

Losvg-tern deposits

CLIRRENT ASSETS

Speres

Stock-in-trade

Tradle delyts

Loars and acvarnces

Trade depaosite, short-term prepimnernts
ard other recaivaliles

Toiion reconmralile

Cush and bank balances

Arif Hashwani
Chairman

1
12

13.

14

15
16
17
18

19

2013 m12
—{Pugsees HO0——
1,029,059 1,018471

4 a4

1451 1,046
18,703 20216
1,059,437 1,040,857
73,138 67,751
14405155 149714
286,504 346,205
20247 22707
73,245 32,52
102,600 182395
582,762 743,678
2,743,749 2892389
3,803,136 3,933,246

Pefialiopde

Arshad Shehzada
Chief Executive Officer




Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 March, 2013

MNobe 2013 2012

—(Rupees '000}———

Met sales M 11,145 2395 D465 724

Cost of sales ] (5,565,045} {8,151,480)

Gross profit 1580245 1,274 244

Selling and distribution expenses il {595 201} (459,848)

Administration and general expenses 24 (92251} (76,034)

Baa ray FAR 352

Other opevating ncome .. 9,126 15,733

BaFe13 754 055

Othar oparating chargas 74 {105,257} (96,070)

Oparating profit 792656 BEE LS

Anamch oot (33317} (157,099

Froftt hefore toation 754,329 00,905

Taxation - nat (267,903} (180,787)

Profit after taxation 485426 3145
—{Rups f—

Eamings per shang (EP5) k4 6258 4533

Appnopriations have been reflectad In the staternent of changes In equity,

The annexed notes 1 to 43 form an Integral part of these finandal statements.

W, Pifualeogee

Arlf Hashwani Arshad Shehzada
Chalrman Chlef Executive Officer




Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 March, 2013

Praftt for the year

Other comprehenshse Income

Components of comprehensive Income not reflected n equity

Total comprehenshve Income for the year

The annged notes 1 1o 43 form an mtegral part of thesa finandal statemeants,

VTS

Arif Hashwanl
Chairman

2013 2012

—{Aupees '000———
486,426 320,145
485,425 320,145
486,425 320,145

Pofialiegle

Arshad Shehzada
Chief Executive Cfflcer




Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 March, 2013

MNote 2013 2012
—{Rupees "000}———

CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES
Cazh generated from operations 34 1,048,479 597,077
Anandal charges pald (64,073} (172,945)
Taxes pald (190,557} (242,670)
Inorease In long-term deposdts 1,513 {00}
Inorease f (decrease] In long-term loans 495 878
Net cazh generated from operating acthvities 795817 282250
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fayrnents for capital expenditure {115241} (90,658
Froceeds frorn disposal of operating fhed assets 2621 4,522
Net cash used In Investing activities {112,619} (85,135
CASH FLOWS FAOM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan repald to diectar (22,000} (72,00)
Dividends pald 2341} 34117)
Mt cash used In from financing acthvitles 70341} (105111)
Nt Increass In cash and cash squivalents 612,857 90,003
Cash and cagh aquivalents at tha beginning of tha year {481,843} [571,845)
Cash and cagh squhvalents at the and of the year 35 131,014 [431,847)

The annexesd notes 1 ta 43 form an Integral part of these finemdal statements.

s Pl

Arif Hashwanl Arshad Shehzada
Chalrman Chilef Executive Offlcer




Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 March, 2013

ard resarves amalgama-
m"ﬂm tiun?nel
(Rupees "G00}

Balance at Masch 31, 2011 56495 259 748,991 25823 NaME 1,145488
Anal dividend for the year
ended March 31,2011 declared
subsequent to year end - - - - [33,B99] {33,895)
Transier to revanUE Esarves mads
subsecuent to the year ended
Murch 31, 2011 - - 233,000 - (233,000 -
k== of bonus shares 14,125 - - - [14125) -
Profit after toertion for the
year gndlad March 21,2012 - - = - 32045 320,145
Transferred from surplus on
revaluation of property, plant
and equiperient - ret of ti (ot 3.1.1) - - - - 9,900 9,990
Balance as ot March 31, 2012 524 258 981,991 25803 3IGH027 1444734
Anal dividend for the yesr ended
March 31, 212 declaned
subsecuent to year end - - - - [42374) {42,374)
Transfor 1) VETUS esirves made - - 28R,000 - (ZR&0G0) =
subsequent to the year ended
March 31, 2012
Profit sfter tmmtion for the year
ended March 31,2013 = = - - 4BGA36 486426
Transferred from surplus on
revaluation of property, plant
and aquipment - net of teo (note 3.1.1) - - - - 2959 0.5489
Balance as at March 31, 2013 f0.624 259 1269591 25843 532068 1,858,765

Appropriations of dividend and transfer between reserves made subsequent to the year ended Manch 31, 2013 are
disdosed In note 41 ta these Ainandal statements.

The annmeed notes 1 to 43 form an integral part of these finandal statements.

1S Pfialiople

Arf Hashwanl Arshad Shehzada
Chalrman Chiief Executive Offlcer
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THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

Exice Pakistan Limited (the Compamny} Is & Emited liability company and Is Incorporated In Pakistan. The address
of Its reglstered office [ A-44, Hll Steet, Manghopir Road, S1.T.E, Karachl, Pakistan. The Company Is Bsted onthe
Karechi ard Lahore Stock Exchanvges. The Company bs engaged In the manufacturing and sale of batberies,
chemicals and ackd. Manufacturing fadlltes for batterles are located at 5..T.E Karmdhi and HUB Balachistan while
faditdes for chemical and add are located at 51.T.E and Bin Qasim Karadhl

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant acoourting polices applind in the prepasation of these fimancial statements are set out Belowr,
These polices have been consistently applled to all the years presemted, unless stated otherwise,

Basis of preparation
Statement of compllance

These financial statements have been prepared in accondance with the approved accounting standards as
appiicabla in Pakistan, Approved accounting standands comprise of such International Financial Asporting
Standards [IFRS) Bsued by the Intermational Axcounting Stardards Board a4 are notified under the Companles
Crdinance, 1984, the requiremnents of the Companies Ordinance, 1984 and the directhves lssued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), Wheraver the requirements of the Companles Ovdinance, 1984,
or directives (ssued by the SECP differ with the recuuirermerts of IFRS, the reguirerments of the Comparies Ordinance
1584 or the directhees lsued by the SECP prevall.

Accouriting corvertion

Thesa financial statements have boen preparad umear the Mistorical aost convention, maapt that certaln properties
are stated &t revalued amounts and certaln stiT retirerment benefits are carried st presemt value.

New and amended standards and Intespretations that ane effecthee In the qumaent year;

The following standards and amendments to existing standards and Interpretations have been published and
are mansatory for the accounting perfod beginning on Aprl 1, 2012;

IAS 12, 'Income taxes"{effective January 1, 2013}, cusmently requines an entity to measure the defermed tax relating
to an asset depending on whether the entity expects to recover the camying amount of the asset through use
or sale. [t can be difficult and subjective to assess whether recovery will be through use or through sale when
the aszet Is measured using the fair value model 1n 1AS 40, 'Investrment property” This amendment therefore
intraduces an exception to the exdsdng principle for the measurement of defermed tax assets or llablites adsing
on investment property measumed &t falr value As a result of the amendments, SIC 21, Tncome tes - recovery
of revalued non-depredable assets; will no longer apply to Imestment propertles carrled at falr value The
amencdments also vcorporate Into 1AS 12 the remaining guideance previousty contalned 1n SIC 21, which [s
withdrawn. The amendment will not heve any impact on the Company's finandal statements.

Thare are other new and amended standards and Interpretations that are mandatory for accounting periods
beginning on or after April 1, 2012 but are considered not to be relevant or to have any significant effect on the
Compamy's operations and are therefore not disdosed In these finandal saternents.
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New and amended standards and Interpretations to published approved accownting standards that are not yet
effective In the arrent year

The following new amendmernts to approved accounting standards that have been published and ave mandatory
for the Companys acoounting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2013;

- |A5 1, 'Presentation of finandal satements’ (effectve July 1, 2012). The main change resuldng from these
amendments i & requirement for entitles to group ltems presented in'other comprebersive Income’ (OCH on
the basls of whether they are potentially redassifiable to profit or loss subsequently (reciassification adjustmesTts),
The amendments do not address which Items are presented In OCL This amendment Is not expected to have
any impact on the Compeny's inencial statements.

- |AS 19 Employee Benefits {amended 2011) - [effective for annual perlods beginning on ar after 1 January
2013). The amended 1AS 19 requires actuarfal gains and losses to be recodgmised immedintely in other
compeehensive Income; this dhange will mmaove the coridor method and ellminate the abliity for entitles to
recognise all changes In the defined benefit obligation and In plan assets In profit or loss, which currently ks
alloweed under IAS 1% and thet the expected retum on plan assets recognised In profit or koss |8 calculated
based on the rate used to discount the defined benefit obligation. The amendmernts will impact the Ananclal
statemnants of the Company and the managament i In the process of assexing the full Impact of the change,

IFRS 10, 'Consolidated finandal staterments; bullds on existing prind ples by Identifying the concept of control
a5 ﬂ'm detarmining factor In whether an entity should ba Included within the consolidated finandal statemants
of the parent comparry. The standard provides additions] quidarice to assist m the determination of corrtrol whese
this ks difficult to assess. The amendments will not have ary Impact on the finandal statements of the Company.

- |FRS 12 Dischosumes of irberests Ir obwer enitities] inchades the disclosure requirermens for all forms of inbests
In other entides, Including |oint arangements, assoclates, spedal purpose vehides and cther off balance
sheat vehicles, The amendments will not Impact the finandal statersants of the Company,

There are other new and amended standards and Interpretztions to published approved accounting standards
that are mandatory for accounting perinds beginning on or after Aprll 1, 2013 but are considered not to be
relevant or do not have any significant effect on the Company’s opertions and are thersfore not detailed in
these finandal stements.

Critical accourting estimates and judgments

The preparation of finandal statements In conformity with the agproved accounting standards as applicalale In
Pakistan requires the use of certaln critical accounting estimates. i also requires the mansgement to exerdse
Itz Judgment In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policles. The areas Involving a higher degree
of jJudgment or complexdty, or areas where assumptions and estimetes are significant to the financlal statements
are dizclosed In note 39 to these finandal satements.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLKIES

Property, plant and equipment

Operating fhed assets

Leasehold land and bulldings on leasehald land wne stated at revalued amounts less accumulated
deprechtion/smortsation and accumulated impaiment lozses (if amy}. Plamt and machinery, fumiture and fodures,
office equipment and appllances and vehicles ave stated at cost lesc accurmulated depreclation and accurulated
impairment losses if armd.

Subsequent costs are included In the aszet's cmylng amounts or recognised as 3 separate aseet, a5 appropriate,
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only when It s prebable that future benefits assoclated with the tem will flow to the Comnpany and the cost of
the ttem can e measunad rdinkdy. Al rapalrs and makvtenance ane charged to the profit and loss account as wnd
when Incumed.

Deprectation on all property, plant and scpipment |s charged wsireg the stralght lIne rethod In sccordanc with
the retes spedified In note 11.1 to these finandal statements and after taking Imto account residual values, (i
significant). The revalued amount of leasehold land ks amortised equally ower the lease perlod. The reddual values,
useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed and adjusted, If appropriate, at each balance sheet date,

Depredation on additions Is charged from the month In which the assets become avallable for use, while on
disposals deprediation is charged upto the month of disposal.

Amyy surplus arlsing on revaluation of property, plant and equipment |s credited to the surplhus an revaluation
account. Revaluation is carried out with sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount of axsets does
rot differ materally from the fair value. To the sdtent of the Incremental depredation charged on the revalued
ascets, the related surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equiprnent (net of defermed taxation] s transfemred

dimectly to unappropriated profit,

Galns / losses on disposal of property, plant and squipment are charged 1o the proftt and loss account, xoept
that the relabed surplus on revaluation of property, plant and equipment et of defierred toartion) is transfered
directly to unappropriated profit.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital wore In-progress |5 stated at cost lass accurmul ated Impalment lossas {If amy). All @qmenditume connected
ey the spaciic assets incunred during InstaBation and corstruction pesiod & curied under capibal work-r-progrss,
These are transferred to spedfic assets as and when thesa are svailable for use

Imanglble asseix

Computer software acquined by the Company are stated at cost less acoumulated amartisation, Cost represents
the expense Incurred to acquire the software licence and bring them to use. The cost of computer software is
amortised cwer the estimated useful e Le. 2 years.

Cost assodiated with maintalning computer software |s charged to profit and loss account

Anendal Instruments

Anandal assets

Classification

The management determines the appropriate classification of tts finenclal assets In accordance with the
requirements of Intemational Accounting Standard 39 (1AS 39), "Financlal Insttuments: Recognition and
Meamwement” at the ime of purchase of financlal assets and re-evaluates this classification on a regular hasis.
The finandal assets of the Company are cateqosed as follows:

Finandlal assets at flr value through profit or loss

Financial assets that are acquired principally for the purpose of generating profit from short-term fluctuations
In prices are dasdfied as ‘finandal assets at falr value threugh profit or loss.
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Loans and recelvables

These are non-dervative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market The Company's loans and recelvahbles comprise of trade debts, loans and advances, deposits, cash and
bank balances and othey recehvables In the baluros: sheet,

Hedd to maturtty

These are Ainanclal assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturty which the Company has
positve Intent and ahillity to hold to maturity.

Available for sale financlal assets

Financial aseets intendad to be held for an indefinite period of e, which may be sold in response b needs for
liquidity or changes In equity pricas, ane classified as "nallable for sale’ Avallable for sale financlal Instnameants
are those non-derhative finandal accets that ane designated as avallable for sale or are not dasdfied as (a) loans
and recethvibles () hald t maturity (2} financial assets ot fair value through profit or loss,

Initial recognition and maasuement

All finandal assets are recognised at the ime the Compamy becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
Instrument, Anandal assets ara Initially racognised at falr value plus transaction costs axcapt for finandal assats
carred at falr varlue through profit or loss, Finandal assets cared at fair value through profit or loss are initislly
recogrised at falr value and transaction costs assodated with these finandal assets are taken directly to the profit
and loss acoount,

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initlal recognition, financial assets are velued as follows:

&) 'Anandlal assat at fair value through profit ar loss' and "avallable for sale'

'FAnancial assets at fair value through profit or loss’ are marked to market wsing the dosing mariet rates and are

carmied on the balance sheet at falr value, Net galns and lnsses arlsing an changes In falr velues of these financal
assefs are taken to the profit and koss account in the perod in which these arlse

Wrallable for sale' inanclal assets are marked to market using the closing market rates and are camled on the
balance sheet at fair value. Net gains and losses afdsing on changes in fair values of these finandal assets are
recognised In ather comprehensive Income

b) 'Loans and receivables’ and 'held to maturiy’
Loans and recelvables and held to maturity financlal wssets are carrlesd at amortised cost.
Impalment

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there s objective evidence that financial asset s
Irnpalred.

a) Aszets camried at amortised cost

The amount of the loss is messured as the differsnce betwean the asset’s carrying amount and the present vakse
of estimated future cash flows {excluding future credit losses that have not been Incurred) discounted at the
financial asset’s orfiginal effective Interest rate. The carying amount of the asset |s reduced and the amount of
the loas is recognised in the profit and [oss sccount.
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I, In a subsequernt periad, the ameount of the Impalment los decneases and the decrease can be related objectively
10 an event oocuring after the Inmpahmient was recognised {such a5 an Improvenent in the debtor's credit rating)
the reversal of the previously recognised Impalrment boss Is recognised In the profit and loss account.

b} Assets Classifled as ‘wvaBable for sale'

Impalrment loss In respect of avallable for sale assets Is recognised based on management’s assessment of
abjective evidence of Impedrment a5 a result of one of mohe events that may have an Impact on the estimated
future cash flows of these assets,

IF any evidence for ampainment emists, e cumulative [oss is removed fmom equity avd recognised in the profit
and loss account. For investments, other than equity instruments, the Increase (n falr value In 2 subsequent period
thereby resulting In reversal of Impalmment s reversed through the profit and loss account. Impalrment losses
recognised in the profit and koss acoount on edquity instrurments are not reversed through the profit and loss
acoount

Imvestrment in subsidlary company
Investment In subsidiary company Is stated at cost less Impalmnant, if any, for any diminution In its valua,
Finandal llabilities

All firarcdal labsilities are recognized ot the tme when the Compeuty becomes & party to the contrschal provislons
of the Instrument.

Drastescigrl thon

Financlal assets are deracognised at the time when tha Company loses control of the contractual rights that
comprize the financial assets. Anandal liabilities are derecognised at the time when they are extinguished Le.
when the obiigaton specified [n the comract Is discharged, canosiled, or expines. Any gain or koss on derscogniton
of finandial aspets and finamdal lkabilttdes Is taken to the profit and loss account,

Offsetting of finandal assets and llabilies

Financial assets and finandal isbilities are offset and the net amount is reported In the finandal statements when
there Is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there ks an Imtentlon to sette on a net
hasls, or resllse the assets and settle the llakiifdes simulterveausly.

Spares

These are valued st lower of cost determined wsing the weighted mverage method and the net reallsable value.
tterns n transit are valued at cost comprising Imoice value ples other charges incurred thereon

Prowislon is made in the finandial statements for obsolete and scw moving spares based on management’s best
estimate reqarding their future usablity.

Net realisable value signifles the estimated selling price in the ondinary course of business less the estimated
costs necessary to be Incurved to make the sale.
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Etock-in-trade

Raw and packing material and components, work-in-process and finlshed goods are valued st lower of cost,
determined using the welghted average method and the net reallsable value. Cost In relation to components,

work-n-emocess and finlshed goods, represents direct cost of metarials, divect wages and an appropriate portdon
of production cverheads and the related duties where applicable. [tems In transit are valued at cost comprising
Imaoice values plus other charges Incunved thereon

Provision Is made In the finandal statememnts for cbsolete and slow moving stock based on management's best
estimate regarding their future usabllity.

Net realisable value signifles the estimated selling price In the ordinary course of business less the estimated cost
of completion and the estimated costs necescary to be Incurred to make the sale.

Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts and other recehmbles are carried at original imoice value less an estimate made for doubtful
receivables which |5 determined based on management's review of outstanding amounts and previous repayment
pattern, Balances conskisrad bad and kmecoverabla are writtan off,

Bomrowings and borrowing oosts

Bormowings are recogrled initially ot fair value,

Barrowing posts are recognisad a5 an expensa in the period In which these are Incured esscapt to the extent of
those that are directly stivibutable to the soquisiton, construction or production of § qualifying asset. Such
bormowing costs, if any, are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset.

Trade and other payables

Liabilides for trade and ather amounts payable are canded at cost, which Is tha falr value of corsideration to ba
paid In the future for goods and services whether or not billed to the Company.

Prowision for battery warmanty clalms

The Campany provides after sles wasmanty for [ts products for a spedfied perlad. Accrual Is rade In the finandal
staternents for this warranty based on previows trends and |s determined using the managemeont's best estimate,

Providons

Pravisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
evenits, it s probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settie the obligation and a relfable estimate
of the outfiow can be made, Provisions are reviesved at each badanoe sheet dete and adjusted to neflact the curment
best estimate.

Stalf retirement benefits
The Company operates:
(a) An approved funded gratuity plan covering all eliglble employees. Separate fund is belng maimained by the
Company for employees of Automotive Battery Company Limited (now merged with and Into the Company).
Annual contributions are made to the funds based on actuirial recommendations. The actuarial valuations are

of plan assets or 1086 of the present value of defined benefit obligations, whichever k higher, are amortlsed over
the iverage apected future service lhves of employees;
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{b) approved contributory provident funds for all eligible employees; and

{c) an unfunded pension scheme for certaln management st who hed opted to remaln in the pension scheme
at the ime of winding up of the State Life penslon scheme. Prevision |5 made annually to cover the obligations
under the scheme based on management's estmate,

Staff retirement benefits are payable to staff on completion of the prescribed quallfying perfod of service under
these funds / scheme.

Ernplovees' compensated absences

The Company accounts for the [abifty In respect of employees’ compensated absences In the year In which these
ane earmed.

Toation
Current

Frovision for cumvent taxatfon Is basad on taable Incomae at the cument mtes of xation after aking Into account
o crelits, rebates and aemptions availalibe, it any, The change for current Gualso vudes adjustments wiene
necessary, relating to prior years which arise from assessments framed / finalised during the cument year.

Dreferred

Defarred taation Is mcognised using the balance sheet Habllity method on all major temporary differences
arlsing between the carrying amount of assets and liakilithes for fivandal reporting purposes and the amounts
used for twetion purposes. Deferrad ta [labilites are recognised for all taable temporary differences. A deferred
tao assat s recognised only to the sabent that it Is probabla that future taxabla profits will be avallable agalnst
which the asset can be utlilsed The Comparny sl:0 recognises deferred tax asset / llablity on deficit / mrplus on
revaluation of property, plamt and equipment which Is adjested against the rebted defictt f surplus in acoordance
with the requirements of Inteemational Acoounting Standand 12, Income Tates' Definmed tae assets and llabilites
are measured at the tax rmtes that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability
Is settled, bazed on the tax rates that have been enacted or subsantally enacted by the balance sheet date.

Operating |eases

Lesses In which a signifficant portian of the risks and rewards of ownership are retalnesd by thve lessor are classled
as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on a
stralghtdine basis over the periad of the lease.

Impairment of non-finandal assets

The camrying amaunts of the Company’s assets ane reviewed at each balance sheet date to determie whether
there is any Indicrtion of impaimment loss. If such indicatlon edsts, the asset™ recoverable amount bs estimated
In order to determine the extent of Inpalment loss, famy. The resulting Impalment loss s taken to the profit
and Ioss acoount excepd for the Impalimient loss on revalued assets, which |3 adjusted agalnst refated revaluation
surplus to the stent that the Impaiment loss does not exceed the surplus on revaluation of that asset.

Cash and cash ecjuivalents
Cazh and cash equivalents are carvled In the balance sheet at cost. Cash and cash equivalents Indude cash and

cheques in hand, balances with banks in current and deposit accounts end short-term finances with original
maturities of three months or less.
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Revenue recognition

Revenue |s recognised to the extent that s probable that the economic benefit will flow to the Company and
the revenue can be measured rellably. Revenue [s measured at falr value of consideration recelved or recetvable
on the followinvg basts ;

= Sales ane recognised as reverise on dispatch of goods bo cushormers.

= Mari-up income on deposit, accounts with banks and other operting Income are recognised as revenue on
aooual basis.

Proposed dividends and transfers between reserves

Dividerds declared and trarsfers between reserved made subsequent to the balance sheet date sre considersd
as non-adjusting events and are recognisad In the financlal s=tements In the perod in which such dividends are
dedared / tansfors are made.

Segment reporting

A business segmemt i 8 group of asseds and operstions engaged n providing prodhucts or services that ane subject
to risks and retums that are different from those of other business segmemnts. As the opemations of the Company
ara preclorninantly carmied out In Pakistan, Informatian redating to gengraphical sagment 1s not considarad
relevart

The Company accounts for sagment reporting using the business segments as the primary reporting format
barsed o the Compargy’s practice of reporting o the management on the same basis,

Assots, llablitthes, capital expenditures and other balances that are divectly ativibutable to seqments have heen
azsigned to them while the carrying ameount of certain assets used jointly by two or more segments have been
allocated to segments on a reasonable basis Those assets, llabllitles, capial expenditures and other balances
which cannpt be allocated to a particular segmant on a reasonable basls are reported as unallocated,

Functional and presentational currency

Hems Induded in the Ainandal setements are measured using the cumency of the primary economic environment

Inwhich the Company operates. The finandal statements are preserted in Paldstan] Rupees, which Is the Companys
functional and presentational cumency,

Fovelgn curmency transactions

Transactons in forelgn currendcies are transleted to Pakistan] Rupees at the foreign exchange rates prevalling on
the date of ransaction. Monetary assets and llabilltes in forelgn orrencles are trandated Inbo Pakistand Aupess
at the rates of exchange approxdmating those at the kalance sheet date, Exchange galns / losses resulting from
the settlement of transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and
liabliides denominated In forelgn cumendes are aken to the profit and loss account.

Basic and diluted eamings per shane

The Company presents baske and diluted earnings per shake (EPS) for Its shareholders. Baslc EPS Is caleulated by
dhviding the profit or loss attributable to crdinary shareholders of the compary by the weighted average number
of ordinary shaves outstanding during the year. Diuted EPS Iz determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributahble
o ordinary sharelvolders and the weighted sverage numbser of ordinery shares outstanding for the effiects of all
dllutive potental ordinary shares, f amy
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4 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-LR® SHARE CAPITAL

i3 ama2 M3 012
—[Mumber of sharesl— ———Rupeess 000 ——

Ordinary shames of Rs 10 each [ssued
359,248 359,248 as fully paid In ash 3,592 3,592

Ordinary shames of Rs 10 each Issued
20,894 20,854 for consideration other than cash rlip:] 209

Ordinary shames of Rs 10 each Issued
6,438,071 6A3R 071 as fully pald bonus shares 64,381 64,381

Ordinary shames of Rs 10 each |ssued
to minority shareholders of Automative

244,167 244,167 Battery Cormparty Limited 2442 2442
10623 062380 70,624 70524
41  Shares held by the related parties of the Company

xma a2
Name of the shamsholdears —(Murmbser of shares]—

Mr, Arif Hashwanl 2.028,976 2,828,976

Mr. Hussaln Haghwanl 1136910 1,136,910

Mr. Alaf Hashwanl 1,284,456 1,284,496

Mr. 5. Halder Mahdl 503 593

Syad Muhammad Falg 625 &25

Ms, Sama Hashwanl 198 198

Mr. Arshad Shahzada 12 12

5 SURPLLIS Oh AEVIRLUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPRMENT- net of ta:

This reprasents surplus arfsng on revaluation of laasehold land and bylldings, net of defarrad tax thevean,

MNof= 2013 2032

——(Rupees "000)——
Surphss on revaluation of operating fheed assets as st Aprll 1 447735 458,282
Surphues arising on revaluatlon during the year - -
Transferred to unappropristed profic
- surplus relating to Incremental depneclaton charged
during the year - net of defemred @x {9,989} (9.900)
Related deferred tex lability (358} 557
Surphus on revaluation of operating fbeed assets a5 at March 31 437188 447,735
Less: related deferred tax Hablitoy on;
- revaluation as at Apell 1 7,809 B 365
- surplus arising on revalustion durng the year
- Incremental depraciation charged during the year
transferred to the peofit and loss aceount (558} (557)

Fr251 7,809

429,937 439,936
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& DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY - NET Note
Deferred tax liablity arsing on toable temporany differences:
Due to accelerated tax depredation
Arking on surphes on revaluation of property, plant and seplpment 5

Deferred tax assets arfdng on deductible temporary differences:

In respect of cevinin provisions

7 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABELES

Creditors

Bils penralibe

Accrued llabilities

Advances frorn custorners

Worlers' Profit Participation Fund
Workers' Welfare Fund

Payabla to gramudty funds

Priwvision for battery warranty claims
Unclaimed dividends

Payabla 1o providant fune

Royalty payable

Sales tax payable
Others

FA

72

73
74

2013 012
—{Rupees O00)———
78,908 73573
7.251 7809
{33.378) (26,020
22873 55,362
155,120 93,259
397,020 280,335
109,280 60,074
68,943 51,255
43 24,631
50,488 34,879
3,125 3774
&5,74% 45,790
1,597 1,564
1,185 1082
13279 18,208
77405 96,688
M 278 15,169
63,604 707,708

7.1 ThisIncludes am amount of A5 2,760 milllon (2012; Rs 2,803 milllon) i regpect of amployess compensatod absences,

Mote 013 2
7.2 Workers' Profits Partichpation Fund —{ Rupees TO0—
Balance at April 1 24631 1,178
AMllocation for the year 27 40,523 26,901
65,154 28,079
Interest on funds utllised In the company's business 28 34 218
65495 28,297
Less: Amount pald during the year 45352 3,556
Balance at March 31 143 245631
73 Payable to gratuity funds
2013 2012
EXIDE ABCL Total EXIDE ABRCL Total
Fupees 000}
Balance at Apl 1 2107 1,667 37 3010 1248 5258
Tharge for the year 540 919 1459 1,856 as 284
Contributions pakd (2107} = {2,107} {2,759) {1,569} (4,328)
Balance at March 31 340 2586 313 2107 1,667 3,774
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731 Automothve Battery Company Limited (ABCL) mevged with Exdde Pakistan Limited (Exdde) In accordance with the
scheme of amalgamation approved by the Honorable High Court of Sindh on March 11, 2009, The sald amalgarmation
was effective from March 31, 2008, However, the resul ting amalgamation did not affiect the staff retirement funds
operated by both the companies as a result of which separate funds are operating for the employees of both

companles.
MNofe sz 2012

74 Provision for battery warranty claims —Hupees 000} ——

Balance at Apell 1 45 190 45,490

Charge for the year 23 235585 184.580

Claims pald {221,026} {183,650)

Balance at March 31 65,745 46,790
a ACCRUED MARK-LIP

Mark-up sccrued or:

= Short-term runming Anance 6,250 10354

- Short-term Ainance - 21,5651

&25% 32,005

b | SHORT-TERM BORROAANNGS

Fram banking companies - secured &1

Short-term rumning fAinance 265978 398,409

Short-term finance 185,770 827,112

From related party - unsecured

Loan from a director = 28,000

451 748 1,253,521

%1 The fadlities for short-term running Anance and short term finence available from various banks amounted to
Rs 1,085 mililion {2012: Rz 1,938 milllon). The faclites camy mark-up at rates Anging from 5.599% to 11.34% (2012
12.05% 10 14.529%) and are repeyable latest by Manch 2014, The arrangements are secursd by parl paspu and joint
hypothecation charge over the company's stodcin-trade and trade debis,

10 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingendes

101 Automotive Battery Company Limited fwhich has been merged with Exide Pakdstan Limtted] had cdalmed cary
over of tax hollday losses heyond the tax hollday period for set off against the profits of toable period. The ax
benefit clalmed by the compeny amounted to approsimately Rs 24 millon. This was adjudicated by the Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal In the Comparsy's favour and on a reference applioation for assessment years 1588-89,1989-
90 and 1990-91 by the Income Tax Department, the Tribunal refemed the question of law to the Honorable Sindh
High Court, which upheld the order of the THibunal vide its Judament dated 27 Jmuary 2005, The Tax Department
has filed a further appeal before the Supreme Court of Pakistan against the judgment of the High Court which
Is currently perding. Based on the legal adwvice from the Company lawyers and Inview of the Initlal success upto
the High Court level, the Company sxpects the final outcome to be In 113 favowr and accordingly provision has
not bean made In these finandal statements in respect of this amount.
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142  The Corpany has recetved notice from the Directorate of Intelligence and Investigation — Federal Board of

10.3

n

Resservie (FBR), Lahore on ARl 15, 2011, In the sald notice it has been aleged that the Company has purchased
goods from certaln durmmy / fake suppliers who got themselves registered with Regional Tax Officers at Lahone,
Falsalabad and Karachl and have lssued fake sales tax nvolces to the Company and accordingly the Company
has clalmed lllegal / Inadmissible Input tax adjustrent amounting to Rs 157.297 millian for the period from July
2005 to February 2011. As a result the name of the Compamny has been Induded as an sccused person In the First
Information Repart (FIR] Mo. 04/201 1 dated March 26, 2011 registeved by the Additional Directos, Intelligence
and Investigation - FBR, Lahone,

The management of the Cormpany |5 of the view that the Company always purchases txable goods fram active
togpegrers only as per the guikalines of the FBR in order to caim walid input tax uryder section 7 of the Sales Tax
Act, 1990 (Act). The management |5 also of the view that on the 15th calendar day of the following menth the
Campary electranially files its 5ales Tax Astums and the web portal of FER accepts Input tao clalm for only active
tioc pnrers, The dumrryyTalor supplisrs a5 alleged in the FIR were scthwe at B time of punchuse of goods and were
filirgy thedr sales tax returmns which was accepted by the web portal of FBR. This made the Company believe that
It was safe and legitimate to condude that the alleged suppliers at the time of supplying taxable goods to the
Cormpany were meking their sutput tax payments. The Company had ne other means of confirmation. The
Company further explained that the payments to these alleged dummy suppliers were made through crossed
chaques after phwsical receipt of goods In ordes to comphy with tha recpairament of Section 73 of the Act, Inooma
i ward deducted at source under section 153 of the Invcorme Tax Ordinance, 2061,

The Company has, therefore, filed a Constitutional Petftion In the Hanarabla Sindh High Cowrt (tha Court) and
prayed to quash the FIR against the Compary and dedare the notice illegal, The Court has restralned the tax
authorities from proceeding with the matter and the notices lsued by the tax authorlties have been stryed The
deparimant flled an appaal In the Honprabla Supvame Court of Pakistan agalngt Interim Infunction arder passed
bry & lesrrred Divislon Bench of the Hormorble Sindh High Court. The departrment’s appeal was rajocted by the
Henorable Supreme Court of Pakistan. The management of the Company ks confident that In view of the
explanations ghven In the above paragraph the matter will be decided In fwour of the Company and, accandingly,
the Company will not be expased to any lo3s on account of this action. Therefore, no provision has been made
in these financlal staternems In respect of any llablity / penatty which may arfse a< a consequence of the sald
notica,

Comamitments Note 2013 X2
———{Ruppees HE——

Commitmemts In respect of ;

Capltal expenditure contracted for but not Incuened 4,546 13,481

Letters of credit 335,295 199,545

Letter of guarames 47 BES 56,0097

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Cperating fhed assets 1.1 1005513 9,550

Capital wosk-in-progress 115 33,546 19,184

Inangible assots. 116 - 1737

1089059 1018471
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11.1 The following s a staternent of operating fixed assets: 2013
Hulldings Rrhin Dffice
Lesgsedsald  om Plantand i equipment vehices  Total
Land  leasohold mackinery o, - and
land appilances
Rupees 000}

At April 1, 2012
Cost 7 revalued amount 510000 &1,165 893081 9154 14406 70508 1,558,315
Accumulated depreclation / amortsatdon (11,190 (4.700) 481414 (5804) (11,151} (47.506) (561,765)
Met book value 498 810 56485 411667 3350 3255 13003 996,550
Additfens - 670 80729 1796 5284 8900 100,879
Dispasals:
Cost - - - = -| ®078) | [4079)
Depreciation - - - - -|_3214 ;,;14-|

= = = = - (865) {665}
Dapreciation / amartisation charge for the wear  (3,534) (7,228) (64448) (854  {2357) (6630) {91,051)
Closing net book vahe 489276 49807 437448 4292 10,182 24408 1,005,513
At March 31, 2013
Cost / revalued smount 10000 61,835 973310 10950 23690 75530 1655115
Accumulated depreciation / amortisation  (20,724) {11,528) {545862) (6658) (13.508) {50922) (540602
Met book value 480276 49907 427448 4292 10,182 24408 1,005513
Depradation/amartisation rate % per annum 1-2 5-10  10-20 10-20 10-20 10-X)

2012
Hulld Dffice
Leazehald nnhg Plantand F";:g"' SqUIDMENt e Total
Land leasehold machinery 4. -, mnd
land appllances
(Rupees '000}

AL Aprll 1, 2011
Cost / revalued amount 510,000 50573 779974 B011 12912 65583 1,427,053
Accumulated depreclstion / amertsetion (3210 073 4131750 4989  {9536) {37388) (4707800
Net book value 09679 50200 361099 3032 A376 24,197 856273
Additions - 1,592 113197 1,143 149 1130 137,636
Dispasals:
Cost cl = ] g - 6374) | 15374)
Depreciation - - - - = Z705 3.?0:5|

- = : = - (4669)  (2,665)
Depreciation / amortisation charge for the year (10,8590 (4,327) (63239 (315} {1.515) {13825 ({94,690
Closing net book value 498810 56465 4118667 3350 3255 3003 596550
At March 31, 2012
Cost / revalued amount 510000 61,165 893081 9154 14406 70509 1,558,315
Accumnulated depreclaton / amortsation (11,1900 (47000 {4B1.414) (5804 (11,151} {47,506) (561,765)
Met book value 198810 564465 4114687 3350 2 3255 23003 986550
Depredation/amortsation rate % per annum 1-2 5-10 10-20 10-20 10-20 10-20




Notes to and Forming Part of the

Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2013

11.1.1 Title documerts In respect of one of the Company's property (having net book value of As. 2282 million (2012

112

1.3

114

115

116

Az 224.6 million} } have been pledged with a consordum of banks for a finandng fadlity: The fadlity has been fully
settied and the Company has approached the banks for release of these documents.

Leasehold land and bulldings on leasehold land of the Company were kst revalued In Manch 2011 by M/s Shahani
& Co., Independent valuation eonsutants, on the basks of present market values The revaluaton resulted Ina net
surplus of Rs 208.418 million over the written down values of Rs 350982 milllon which was Incorporated In the
books of the Company on March 31, 201 1. Out of the revaluation surplus resulting frem all the revaluations camed
ourt to date, an amount of Rs 437.188 millon (2012 447.735 rallllon) remalns undepredated as at March 31, 213,

Had there been no revaluation, the book value of leasehald land and bulldings on leasehold land would hawve
been as follows:

2013 2013

——(Rupseas ‘000+—

Leasehald land 71,455 Fia87
Bulldings on leasehold land 30,540 34153

Particulars of oparating foced assets disposed of, having net book value eceeding Rs 50,000, or to relsted parties
durirg the year are as follows:

Cost ﬂmlrl'll._::.:nd mau: Sale M:E%fél#f Particulars of buyers Lecation

Vehicles s, w08l

Toyota Cormlla  1.63% 1,257 3Bz 1350 Ireawance Clalm Jubilee General Insurance  Karachl
Suzukl Alta &30 252 s 326 As per company policy Mr. Khurram Ali Karachl
Surukd Cultus (3] 2 32 220 As per company policy Mr. Waseemn Shakoor  Karachl
Motorcyd= 7 5 72 0 Insuwance Clalm Jubilee General Insurance  Karachl
2013 24806 1542 854 1,966

2012 5122 2453 2560 3548

The Company allocates depredation chamge to cost of sales, seliing and distribution expense and administration
and genenl expenses. Amounts allocated during the year are as follows.

Note 2013 2012
Deprecistion (Rupaes 000}
Cost of sales Pt B6ARE 85,955
Sclling and distribution expensos L] 2732 2,841
Adminlstration and general expenses 24 1,821 1,894
91,051 .60
Capltal work-in-progress
Bulkding 1853 -
Plant and machinery 12,629 B125
Advances to suppliers / contractors 18564 11,059
23,546 19,184
Intangible ascets
Az st Aptll D1 2737 -
Additions - SATS
Amortisation 11.8.1 {2,737} (2,738)
As ot March 31 - 2,737

Amortlsation rate % per annum 50% 50%
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1161 The Company allocates amortisation charge to cost of mles, selling and distrlbution expense and adminlstration

121

1232

ard genemal expenses. Amounts allocated during the year are as follows:

Note 2013 2012
Amortisation i
Cast of sales 22 1383 1,382
Seling and distvibution expenses 23 &5 889
Administration and general expenssas 24 455 456
2737 2,738
LONG-TERM INVESTMENT Percentage 2013 2012

holding —(Rupees 000}——
Investment In related party - at cost

Subsidiary cormpany - Unguoted
22380 {20123 22 380) ardinary shares of Rs 10 each held In Chiorde Pakdstan

(Private] Limited, a private imited company incorporated In Pakdstan 100% 224 224

Chlorde Fakdstan [Privata] Limited {CPL) has nat yet commancad production, Tha audttors of CPL hava Included
an emphasls of matter parsgraph In thelr report on the matter highlighting that Anandal s=tements have not
been prepared on oing corntem hasis and consequenthy all the assets pppedring in the financial sttements
have been reasurad at thelr raallisabla values and the liabilitlas are raported at amaunts nat less than those at
which these are expected to be setted.

Tha Securities and Bxchange Commission of Pakistan vide letter EMD/233/443/2002-118% dated ke 17, 2013
has granted exampticn to the Company from the preparation of consolidated finandal satements. The audited
balance sheet & ot March 31, 2013 and the profit and lass sccount for the year ended March 31, 2013 of CPLare
as follows:

2013 2014
BALAMCE SHEET (Rupess 200}
Clrrant Assats
Recehmble from Exide Pakistan Limited T 56
Cash and bank balances 28 25
Current Liahility
Actrued expenses (43) [ Fi]
25 3
Financed by
Share capital 234 224
Accunmulated loss [6559) (591)
(435} (357)
Loan from s director - subordinated 450 374
25 3
PROFTT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Expenses
Legal and professional charges 31} {5)
Bank chargres - -
(31} {5}
Auditors’ Rermumeration
: Canaloe - T
- Curt of pocket expenses
&8} {38)
Lows beefore tax {69y f43)
m o -

Less for the year [ {43)
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131

132

133

14

15

161

The finandal statements of the subskliary company are avallable for Inspection at the subsldlary company’s
registered office and would be avallakie to the members on recuest without any cost.

Node 2013 2012
LONG-TERM LOANS (conddered good - unsecmed) (Rupees 000}
Cue from:
Directox {related party) 131,132&133 - -
Exeacutives 131,132 %133 L= 534
Employees 13.1 2,194 3,630
21B5X 4,164
Less: receivalabe within one year 18 {1401} 2218
1451 1,946

Lo $0 esecutives ardd emgloyees are provided for the purchase of mobor vehides and other generil purposes
In accordance with the terms of their employment. These loans are un-secured, interest free and are repayable
over varying pericds uptn a maxirwm period of fhee years. The personal loan to Director was Interest free and
has been fully recovered.

Recondliation of crrying amount of loans to 2013 2012

DArector and Executives Diractar Executives Divector Executives
——{Rupees '000——

Opening balanca - 534 - 567

Disbarservents during the year - 124 405 500

Repaymemnts during the year - - (#05) (533)

Tasing balance - 658 - 534

The maxdimum aggregate amount due from the Director and Beecuthves at the end of any month during the year
were Re Nil and RAs 658 thousand respectively (2012 Rs 405 thousand and Rs 1,036 thousand respectivehyd.

a3 2012
LONG-TERM DEPOSITS (fupees 00D)
Lillitles 11,215 11,215
18,703 20216
SPARES
Spares induding In transit of Rs 285 million (2012 : ks 3.08 milllon}) 76,128 70,641
Less: provislon for slow moving and obsolete spares 2892 {2580
FERE ] &7 781
STOCK-IN-THADE
Raw and padking materials and components induding goods-In-transit
of Rs 657.932 milllan {201 2: 325.531 milllen]] 1,156,868 BE3 582
Workin-process 363,347 266,212
Anished goods 92,650 354,055
1,612,865 1,503,845
Less: Provdsion for slow moving and obssolete stock-I-trade Z.710) (6. 728)
1,605,155 1497121

Aew materials and components amounting to Rs3.258 milllon (2012 Rs7.849 milllon }were heid by Pak Polymer

{Private) Limited, Polyset {Private) Limited and Predsion Polymers (Pvt} Limited, who under an armngement with
the Company, manufactune plastic comainers, lids and vent plugs for the Cormpany.
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17 THADE DEETE - unsecured
Consldered
B w
- doulrtiul

Less: Provislon for Impalhmaent In rade debis

17.1  Provigon for Impalment

Balance at April 1
Providon riade during the yea

Less: amount reversed during the year
Less: amount written off during the year
Balarrce at March 31

Mote 2013 2012
—{Aupees '000———
286,504 346,205
15784 14,174
302,288 360,379

171 (15.784) {14,174}
286,504 346,205
14174 15,046
2,663 1,794
18837 T O15BA0
{1,053} {2,666)
15784 14,174

172 AsatMarch 31, 2013, Rs 166,67 million {201.2: Rs 207045 million) of tha gross trada debts are gar due bart not
impaired, Thess balances relate to various customers for whom there is nio recent history of default The age

analysls of these trade debts s as follows:

Upte 1 manth
1t & months
Crear & momths

] ] LOANS AND ADVANCES - consiclered good

Loans due from - employees
- cuwrrent portion of long tarm loans t emplovess

Advances to
- employees

- suppllers

94,040 120,468

346 51,59

41275 3,586
156670 207,045

13 1AM 2218
141 142 307
18,797 20,182

20347 22,707

151 Advances to employees are given to meet business expenses and are setted as and when expenses are Incumed.

19 TRADE DEPOSITS, SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Advance to clearing agent
Margin deposits
Short-term prepayments
Contalner depasits
Insurance datms

Others

20 CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With banks - current accournts
Cheques In hand
Cash In hand

126 126
1932 1,932
4492 3,839

- 2525
42,982 23,609
23,713 49
73,245 2522

503,768 611,445
TER4E 132,196
] 37

82752

13,678
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21 OPERATING RESULTS Batteries Chermicals Company
Note| 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 232
———{Rupe=es ‘000}——o
Sales 1165022 114894509 446205 4000986 12511223 11895405
Sales tax 1,802,356 | 1.5 61,526 56,540 |1,563.802 | 1,645,
Exclse Duty - AN - 2891 -
Speclal Exclse Dty 24,437 143 - 24,580 -
Commission to distributor 1,530 - - 1,534 65849
Discounts to distributors and custamers 5755941 700, - - 575,941 700,950
2404264 2370340 51,669 9431 2465332 24297
Net sales 10,760,759 9124169 384535  MM1,555 11145205 OAE5,724
Cost of sales 2 921213 TO0857s  AE3E33 205 55550ME  B191480
Grose profit 1519548 1214594 50,703 50650 1 580349 . XF4244
Selling and distribution expenses 23 502364 453,484 5857 %,384 599201 459848
Admintstration and general mpenses 24 B9.079 734594 3182 4,540 92,261 76,034
Other operating income 1,858 8.053 - - 1,958‘ aﬁ
Unallocated other operating Income  21.9 - - - - 7,168 7
25 8,13 15,733
Unallocated other operating charges 21,9
and 27 105,257 96,070
Uperating profit 840,061 &95,685 50684 50,726 7593 656 658,025
21.1 Segmemnt assets 2970933 2855198 106,188 108882 3077069 2562080
212 Unallocated assets ne IM0E7 971,166
SE0% 180 3933248
21.3 Segment llabllides 528,805 365,345 16.076 11,243 544981 376588
214 Unallocated Eabllides ng 955249 1,672,008
1500230 2048506
215 Caphal expenditure 111,265 87,387 3976 3N 115,241 90,658
216 Deprediation expense E7.910 91.273 3141 3z 21,051 4,650
21.7 Amortisation expense 2,645 2646 92 92 2737 2738

215 Salesof Rs 13.165 billon Includes export sales amounting to As 72.502 milllon (2012: Rs. 71.568 milllon).

21.%2 Ceraln Mabllites, assets, other operating Income and other operating chages of the Company annot be allocted
1o & specific segment. Accordingly, these amounts have been dassifled as unallocated,
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21 COSTOFSALES
Nete

Raw and padkdng materlals asrsurned
Opening stock
Purdhases

Closing stock

Salaries, wages and benefits
Spares corvamed

Rent, rates and taxes

Fued, power and water
Incharance

Repairs and malmtenance
Depredation

Amortation of Itangible astets
General expanses

Opaning stock of work-In-process
Closing stock of work-in-process
Cost of goods manufactured
Dpening stock of finished goods
Anlshed goods purchased

Closing stock of finished goods

14
11.5.1

Batterlas Chemicals Company
2013 ani2 X113 02 HA3 2012
—Rupees '000}——

855682 1,105815 275900 33470 882 5E0 1,139,285
8511642 6862616 250,177 201,893 4761419 7,064,509
9367304 T956EA31 17097 435363 9545407 8,203,794

(1,140.054)  (BS5662) (15914 27920y (1.156,55%) (983.582)
8226350 7111768 162,183 207443 85485533 7,320,212
216,1M 185360 16338 14888 232489 200,248
53,072 55086 3,739 3664 56811 58,750
39,785 30570 18 123 39,967 39,693
260,102 226,741 36500 26446 285504 353187
15510 12,887 1,163 1,128 16673 14015
55017 53468 4385 3136 60302 56,705
282,173 877 4325 313g B5 8598 89,955
1337 1337 48 4& 1383 1,383
45,164 40, 12E 8795 8171 54,959 46,399

Is4044 246347 2168 1528 266212 248,875
(283.642) 24044y  [15.148) (188 (86790 (266212
897534 7796467 327727 466743 5305547 8,063,210

Hao0eT  M1A7% 288 13,108 055 4,275

z - - 8,050 - 3,050
0323987 8457642 333715 2 287B93 95575596 8,545,535

(2,768 (348067} (5053 (988 (2050 (94055)

9241213 FRO0S57F  305E3  Im00s 65658 8191480

221 Salaries, wages and benefits mcduda Fs 8,876 milllon (2012; Rs 4.688 millon) I respect of staff retrarnant benafts,

I3 SELLING AND DISTRIEUTION EXPENSES

Note

Salarles, wages and benefits
Repairs and maintenance
Royalty

Advertising and sales promotion
Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance

Printing and stationery

Carrlage and forwanding

Battery watanty clalms
Traveling, comeeyance and ertertsinment

Depreciation 114
Amardsation of intangible assets 1151
Postage, telegram, telephone and telex
General expenses

74

Batteries Chemicals LCompany
2013 2012 2013 2012 213 22
—{Rupees '000——

30,781 27,145 5603 1] 31,384 27,808
1,065 B4D - - 1,065 840
12279 o204 - 13279 2,504
845,664 54,257 - - 85,564 58,257
5517 5736 - - 5617 5,736
437 385 - - 437 385
785 784 | - T4 a4
186214 153,021 5,502 5400 192116 158430
239,585 184,580 - - 239985 184,540
9.483 7E1 - - 9.483 7871
2538 2739 a4 102 2733 Z.B41
a5 859 30 30 829 889
2714 2295 100 100 2814 2395
11,842 1048 100 80 11,9432 1,128
SU0EAY 453454 6,837 5,384 509207 459,548

231 Salarles, wages and benefits ndude Az 1.855 rallllon (2012: Re 0.575 milion) In respect of staff retiernent benefits.
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24  ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL EXPEMSES

Batterles Chamicals Comparny
Nom | 20713 22 2013 2012 2013 20N2
—{Aupeas ‘00—
Salaries, wages and Benefits o 485,791 1855 1677 56,675 30,458
Repairs and maintenance L5909 4,204 175 146 5,084 4,350
Legal and professonal charges 2509 0B 125 105 3534 3123
Rent, rates arvd tances 233 350 8 12 241 372
Insurmnce 5,654 B72 202 E 4] 5856 902
Depredation 14 1,758 1,826 &3 68 1,821 1,894
Amortisation of mtargitde assets 11.6.1 449 450 16 16 455 456
Printing and stationery oz 1,266 3s 44 1,017 1310
Traveling, comveyance ard entertalnrent 9,547 5,341 345 220 9,992 6,561
Communication and postage 2387 231 a5 i 2472 2402
General expenses 4831 4045 173 141 5004 4,186

B83.n0re 73,494 3182 2,548 92,261 76,034

241 Salaries, wages and banefits mduda As 2517 million [(201.2: Rs 1.344 milion) In regpact of staff retisarmnent banafits,

25  DEFINED BEMEFIT AND DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLANS

251 Defined bexvfit plin - Stafl retirement gratuity plan
As mentioned In note 3.11 (), the Company operates an approvad fundad gratuity plan covaring all eligible
employees. The latest actuarial valuation of the plan has been carred out as at March 31, 2013 and expense has
bean recorded based on this latest actuarial valuation report. Presently, separate funds are operating for the
employees of Exide Pakistan Limived {Pxde} and Automotive Battery Company Limited (ABCL) respectively,

The following significant assamptdons have been used for valuation of this scheme.

2013 2012
EXIDE ABCL EXIDE ABCL
a  Discount rate 11.5% 11.5% 125% 12.5%
b. Expected rate of Increase in salary 11.5% 11.5% 12.5% 12.5%
¢ Bxpected rate of retum on plan assets 11.5% 11.5% 125% 12.5%

d m:m regardinyg future mortality experience are based on actuarial recommendations and published
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2511 Amount recognised In the balance sheet {note 7.3)

2013 212
Mo Exlde ABCL Total Exide ABCL Total
{Rupess '500)
Present value of defined heneflt cbilgations 2512 35175 14520 49695 3388 13796 A4A767A
Less: fair value of plan assets 2313 (49075 (15088 (641632 (44270) (14019 (582B9)
Unrecognised actuarial gains 14,440 3154 17594 12495 1890 14385
540 2586 3126 2107 1667 3774
2512 Moeement In the defined benefit obligation
Present value of cbiigation at Apell 1 A3BA2 13,796 47678 31687 12,140 44827
Current sendce cost XTTE 107 3793 2495 862 3357
Interest cost 4 DaR 1,681 5. 748 4 A553 1678 6,147
Benefits pald (2004  {698) (3702) (1528) (202) (1,830
Actuarial gain on obligation 2535 (1,276) (3803 [241) (582) [4823)
Present value of cbligation at Mandh 31 25175 14520 49595 33BRY 13,706 41678
2313 Movement In the falr value of plan assats
Total plan assats a5 at Apddl 1 44770 140156 5EIE0 37380 10450 47819
Expected ratum on plan asses SATE 708 787 4748 1552 6300
Contributions mada 2107 - RlGr X759 1589 4318
Benpdits pald 008 {698 R0 [1508) (A0 (1830
Actuarial gains / (lasses) on plan assets 224 58 282 922 750 1572
AR075 15088 84163 4N 14019 58289
2514 Ampunt recognised In the profit and loss account
Cument sendce cost I 1017 3993 2485 862 3357
Intarest cost 4048 1,681 5729 4459 1678 6,147
Expected retum on plan asyets (5477 (1708 85 |748) [O55 [6300
Net actuarial {gain) / loss recognisad (807} 7 B7 360 - (3600
Cost for the year 540 919 14589 12856 OER 2844
2515 Plan assets comprisa of the following: 2013
{ 00 { 000)
oo Ermnﬂ%w n g Coem on
EXIDE ABCL-
Defence Savings Certificates (D5C's) - DO0% 13,082 35.70%
Term Finance Certificates 30,273 61.69% - D.00%:
Irvestmemt In shares - OGDC 541 1.10% 480 3.18%
Imvestrment In mutual funds 353 F20% 102 0.58%:
Pakistan investment Bonds 14,250 29.04% -
Cash at bank &80 0.58% 424 B448%
A0T5 100%: 15,088 100.00%:

2012
(Rupees '000) mhmnhs:m“ z (Rupees '000) mh!mem

EXIDE ABCL-

Defence Savings Certificates (DSC's) - 0.00% 11,641 83.04%:
Term Fmance Certiflcates 30,064 67 81%: 1,465 10.45%:
Imvestrment In shares - OGDC 445 1.01% 395 LE2%:
Imvestrnent In mutual funds 3074 5.948% 100 0.71%
Pakistan Irvestment Bond 2.E586 21.581% - 0.00%:
Cash at bank 1,031 233% 418 2585

44270 100%: 14019 100.00%:
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2516 Fhveyears data on the (surplus) f defidt on the plan assets [s as follows:

EXIDE
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Rupess 00D
Present value of defined benveftt ohligatdon 35175 33,882 32687 31073 0712
Fair value of plan assats {49,075) (44.27G) (37.369) (32.825) {34,111)
Surphus {13,900) (103E8) (#.682) {1.752) (3,398)
ABCL
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Rupees 000
Present value of defined benefit obligation 14,530 13,796 12,140 10567 10,354
Falr vahue of plan assets (15088 (14019 (10,4500 {5,081) 8317
Dreficit / (Surplus] (568) (229 15680 1,886 2077
2517 Fhve years duts on eperience stjustrrents 15 83 follows:
EXIDE
ni3 a2 20 2010 ann
{Rupees "000]
Experience adjustmernts on plan llabilitdes (25271 (4241) (4700 {2,780] (3,543)
Experience adjustmants on plan assets 224 g22 813 (3,296) (2,219)
ABCL
m]13 anma2 2m 2010 brii ]
Rupees 000
Experience adjustments on plan labliides {1,275) (582) [1,062) {84n] {41)
Experience adjustments on plan assets 58 750 (137 are [3.465)

7514 Bxpected retumn on plan assets during the year was Rs 7.187 million (2012 Rs 630 million).

2515 The Company mtends to charge an amount of spproxdmately Rs 1.145 milllon in the Ainancial staterments for the
year ending Manch 31, 2014 In respect of defined benefit scheme.

252  Defined comribution plan - provident fund

Anamount of Bs 4284 millllen (2012 Bs 4.163 milllon) hes beon charged during the year In respect of contriautory
provident fund maintalned by the Company.

Note 2013 2012

25 OTHER DPERATING INCOME ——{Rupees 000} —
Mark up on margh deposits e 160

Galn on disposal of operating fhoed assets 1757 1853
Reversal of provision for Impalment In trade debts 171 1053 2,565
Reversal of prowvision held against slow moving and obsolets spares - -

Sorp sales 1958 8,053
Liubilithes no longer payable written back - 142

Others 4049 59

2,126 15.738
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Note 4013 2012

27  OTHEROPERATING CHARGES ——(Aupees '000}—
Auditors' remuneration 221 2035 1,540
Warkers' Profits Partidpation Fund 72 40,523 26,501
Weorkers' Welfare Fund 15,609 10,184
Donatons 272 541 415
Provision for Impaiment In trde debts 171 2663 1,794
Provision agalnst slow rmoving and obsolete spares 112 543
Provislon agalnst slow roving and obsolete stock-in-trade 082 433
Bad debtx directly written off - 4551
Capital work-in-progress written off - 247
Other assets written off 1,856 530
Bamk charges B731 BE33
Exchange loss X188 35,599
Zakat 66 =
105,257 96,070

23 2012

271 Auditors' ermuneration ——{Aupees 000}—
Audit fee 1,000 950
Tax advisory services 487 400
Fee for the review of half yearly financlal statements 150 140
Spedal reports and certifications, audit of provident and gratulty funds 150 250
Out of padket expenses 238 200
2025 1,340

272  Donatons were not made to any donee In which the Company or & director or his spouse had any Interest.

MNofe H¥3 2
28 FINANCE COST —{Aupees V00—
Interest on Waorkers' Profit Partidipation Fund 72 a4 218
Mark-up on
- Short-terrn running finance 37986 75,158
= Shortterm finance - 67 864
- Import finance - 1,200
- Loan from a director - related party - 12589
38337 157,099
28 TAXATION g
Currant - for the year 268255 168,500
- for priar yaars 2,137 2566
Defprred - nat (2.489) 9515
267,903 180,781
251 Ralationship hetwean tax expenses and accounting profic
Arcounting profit befone ta 734329 500926
Tax rate 5% 5%
Toox on acooumting proft 264,015 175324
Taot effact of diferances relating to ;
- tanfor prior years 2,137 2,666
- depraciation charged In tha financlal stataments on leasahold laned 31337 3804
- export sales {1.804) (1,248)
- others 218 235

Taoe escponge for the current year 267,503 180,781
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30  EARNINGS PEF SHARE {EPS)

Earnings per share has been computed by dividing profit after taation for the vear by the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year as follows:

2013 2012
—{Rupee; ‘000}—
Profit after tmation attributakble to ordinary shareholders 485 476 320,145
—Number of shares—
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 7.062 380 70562380
—{Rupees ‘000}—
Eamings per share {(EPS) 688 _ 4533

33  Adiluted eamings per shawe has notbeen presented as the Company does not have any convertible Instruments
In Issue as at March 31, 2013 and 2012 which wauldd have any effect on the samings per shara if the aptlon
o corvart Is emrcised,

31 REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chief Bxncutive
Offlver Directors Execurtives Total
201 2012 2015 2012 2013 012 213 2012
(R prosees "O0K0)

Short - termn employee benefits
Managenal remuneration 1180 1103 5937 7093 3049 2888 10058 11,084
Bonus - - & 1015 254 240 1,133 1,255
Leave pay 6 75 53 104 a1 120 210 299
Housing, utilities and reimburssisle soperses 555 810 2820 4418 3141 2738 7836 7,966
Medlcal expenses 118 111 144 197 254 211 516 539
Aetiement benefits
Defined banefit plan - - 485  55R 51 46 546 604
Defined contribution plan - - 54§70 L] 5% &55 725

2298 2099 11962 14055 &85 620 205 XIAS]L
Mammiber of persons 1 1 5 5 i 4 10 10

1.1 The chief executive and director are provided with free use of Company mainiained cars, residential telephones
and certaln tems of household appllances In accordance with thelr entitiement. Certaln eseautives are also
provided with Company malntained cars.

312  Remuneration to other Directors

Aggregate amourt charged in the financial statements for fee to 8 director was Rs NI (2012; Rs 0.005 million).
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EF

TRANSACTIONS WITTH RELATED PARTEES

S\bﬂdilg Key management | | Other related

Lam personnel partes
2013 amaz2 2013 amz || 23 2012
(Rupees 000} —8
Expenses charged to 10 5 - - = -
Interest on loan from & director - - - 12589 - .
Transactions with key management personnel:
- Salaries = - 19851 21123 - -
- Defined benefit plan - post employment benefits - - 545 &04 - -
- Defined contribution plan - - £55 725 - -
- Sale of rmtor vehicke hiving cost of B3 150 thouwsaeyd
and book value of Rs Nil for - - - 150 - -
Rent expense - - - - 33,860 3B,860
Expanseas charged In respect of staff contribution plan - - e - 4361 3438
Bxpenses charged in respect of staff defined bemefit plan - - - - 2240

4.11¢
Pension pertaining to a retired employes - - - = -

The Company has related party relationships with its assocates, subsidiary company namely Chicride Pakistan
{Private) Limited, employea benefit plans and key management personnel, Transactions with related parties
et arytinlly eritall vert axqperve drd transsction with ey manegementt personne,

Consideration for sarvicas Is determined with mutual agreemant congldering tha level of sendces provided,
Expenses charged by / to the Company are determined on achual cost basis. Particulars of rermameration to key
management personnel are disdosed In note 31 to these finandal statements.

Balances outstanding with related parties as at the year end heve been disdosed in the relevant balance sheet
notes.

Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning. directing and
comrolling the activities of the entity. The Company conslders all members of its management team, induding
the Chief Executive Dfficer and Divectors ta e key managerent personnel.

Partlaulars of transactons with workers' profit partdclpation fund and staff redremnent benefit plans are disdosed
notes 7.2, 7.3 and 25 to these financlal statements.

PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The Company cperates two provident funds:
0 Stwif Provident Fund

M Senlor Stff Providemt Fund

The following Information Is based on un-audited finandal statememnts of the Funds as at March 31, 2013 and
AD1E
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3 2012

——{Aupees '000——
Stre of the funds -Total assats B1.461 79,263
Falr value of nvestrments 87,961 79,263

—{Percertage]l—
Percentage of Imestiments made e 100%

231 Thecost of abonee imeestments amounbed to Re. 81.318 million (201.2: Bs 79241 milion).

332  The break-up of falr value of Investments Ls as follows:

i3 2012 2013 X2
—{Percentage)—— ——{Rupees '000)——

Shares - listed 1.59% 1.44% 1.38% 1.142
Cash and Bank depaosits 5.30% 11.13% 4,638 8,824
Govemnment sacurtias 47545 35.94% 41,925 I8 A%4
Dedst securithes - Ited a08% 29.12% 53149 23,082
Debt securities - umiisted 25.14% 9.76% 21,585 7.737
Mutual furs - listed D.53% D.A4-3% 450 33
Mutun| fursds - upllsted (NIT) 1342% 12.18% 11,741 G852

100.008%6 100.00% 87461 79,263

333 The [mvestments of the provident fund hawve been made In accordance with the provisions of Section 237 of the
Companies Ovainanos, 1984 and the nules formulated for this purpose other than Imeestrments In unlisted securities.
The manegement Is taking steps to dispose of sudh imestments.

334 PRODUCTION CAPALITY

The actual production capaciy of the battery plant cannet be determined as it depends on the proportlon of
differant types of battarles produced which vares In velation to the consumer demand. The actual production
during the y=ar was according to market demand. The Installed capacity of the chemical plants is 33,000 MT (2012
33,000 MT) per annum whereas actual production during the year was 28,668 MT (2012 24,743 MT).

Niorte 2013 2011

34  CASH GENERATED FROM OFERATIONS ——{Rupess ‘D00—
Profit before tation 754,379 500,926

Adpustments for non cash charges and other [tems:

Crepreciation 21,051 od.650
Amartisation 2,737 2,738
Gain an dpotal of operating foeed assets {1,751 {1,853
Mark-up =xpenses 38327 157,099
Frovislon / (reversal) for Irnpalrement In trade dehbts - net 1,510 [B72)
Prosvision for slow movineg and obsolete stock-n-trade .7 433
Prowislon for slow moving and obsolete spares - net nz2 543
¥Y¥orking capital changes 341 161,088 [56,627)
1,048,479 697077
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341 Working capital changes 013 212
——{Rupees ‘000)——

{Incresse) / Decrease in cument assets:
Spares (5.487) (2.506)
Stodkin-trade (105,018 358586
Trade debts 58,091 (27,965)
Loans and advances 2360 (17270}
Trade deposits, shor-term prepayments and other recelvabiles (40.723] 3,836
(94,7751 314,680
Increase f (Decrease) In trade and other payables 255,863 B71.307%
161,088 (56527

a5 CASH AND CASH EQUNALENTS

Cash and cash equilents Inchided In the cash flow statement comprise of the following balance sheet amourts:

Nate 2013 2012
Cash and bank balancas an SE2.763 F43.5678
Short-term running finance 8 (65578 (3%4.409)
Short-term finance 9 {185770) [827,112)

131,014 [481,843)

36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

261  Anandal assats and Anandal Hablities

Anancial assats

Loars and receivables

Loans and advances 21,798 24,653

Long-term deposts 18703 216

Trade debts 288,504 346,205

Trade deposits and other recehables 68,753 28,683

Cash and bank balances 582,762 7431578

978520 1,163,435

Anandal llabilides

Fnandal llakilities at amortised cost

Short-term bonowings 451,748 1253521

Trade and other payables 762,323 495390

Acoued mark-up 5259 32105
1220350 1780925

3z FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT CRIECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company’s activities are exposed to a variety of finandal rsks namely credit risk and concentration of credit
visk, liquidity risk and market ride The Company finances is operations through equity, bormowdngs and management
of working capttal with a view to manitsr sy approprate mix betweety varous sources of finance to minlmlse
tisk The Compary has established adequats procedunes to manage each of these risks as explained below.
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Market Risk

Market risk Is the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of  financial Instrument will fluctuete because of
changes In market prices. Market risk compeises of forelgn currency risk and Interest rate risk and other price
Tisks.

Foreign currency risk

Fovelgm cumency risk arlses malnly where receivalles and payables exdst due to transactong entered Inte In
forelgn currencies. The Company primarly has forsign currency exposunes in US Dollars (USD), Japaness Yen, amd
Pound {GEF) . The company manages s exposures agalnst forelgn sachange risk by entering Into farelgn exchange
contracts where corsidered necessary. The details of balances are as follows:

2013 22
nt
Bills payable CAmount ‘G000
LIS Dollar 3,868 2,777

Yen 17,648 5,528
GEP - ]

As at March 31, 2013, H the Fakistan| Rupes had weakaned/strangthenad by 19 againet US Dollars, Japangsa Yon
ard Pourd Sterding (GBF) with ol othe recsivalikes hreld constant, profit Before Gomtion for b yiar would haee
been higher/lower by Rz 3.592 million (2012: As 2703 milion).

Irterest rate rzk

Irterest rata risk Is the risk that, tha falr value or finure cash flows of a financtal Instument will fluctuate becausa
of charges In market interest rates.

Sensitvity amalysis for varlabla rate Instrumants

Presermtly, the company has KIBOR based short - term runniing finance and short-term loan arrmngement from
cartaln banks that expose the Company ta cash flow Interest rata risk, In case of Increass / decveases In KIBOR
by 100 basls points on Manch 31, 2013, with all other variables held constant, the ret assets and net income for
the year would have been lower / higher by Rs 0.452 million (2012 Rs 1.869 millicn).

The movernent In the liahility under short term finance and short-term loan amangements and KIBOR rates are

expected to change over Ume. Therefone, the sensitivity analysis prepased as at March 31, 2013 Is not necessarly
Indicative of the effect an the Company's net assets due to future movement In interest rates,

Sensithrity to Interest / mark-up rate sk arfses from mismatches of finandal assets and financlal llabilides that
mature of repricoe [n 2 given peried. The company manages these mismatches through risk managenyent strateghes
where significant changes in gap position can be adjusted,
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The campany |z exposed to Imberest / mare-up rate risk In respect of the following:

2013

"Effecthme I nenest f el bearing Mon Intersst / oy bearing
Iiwvest rata Mttty sty Sub- || Mty Mty b Total
PH’CE[:IF}' i e '“;:"‘" St || e "",::,"' porsf
On balance sheet finandial Tnstruments (Rupees 000}
Finandal assets
Lnans and advances - - 347 1451 21,754 21,798
Long-termn deposks - - - 1703 18703 18703
Trade debis - - 2B5504 - 286504 286504
Trade depocks and cther recelvables /% 1932 1932 66821 - 56821 68753
Cath amd bank balances - - 583 ME2 - 581761 582761
1532 15832 955434 154 OFa5E8 S7ESM
Finandal Fabiles
Short-term bormwings
- from banking companies 12451462 451,748 A51 748 - - - 451,748
-loan from director 125 - - - - - -
Trade and other payablas - -| 762333 - || 782323 7823323
Acrrued mark-up - -l 6259 = £259) 6259
451,748 451, 74F  7SA582 - 7EB5E2 1,220,3%)
Cn balance shegt gap (445,516 : 498160 187852 20154 208006 (2414810
Offbalance sheat finandal Instumamts
Commitments in raspect of capital axpendines - - - 4545 - 45486  A544
Gommitmants i respect of Latter of cradit - - - 1352495 - 335095 335,245
Qutstanding bank quarantees - - - A7 865 - 47885 A7 B85
- 387,706 - MG 3AT.F06
H2
"Effective [bavesst f viieup Bearing Mot interest ! msdkup beaing
Irteenst ratm y Maturity [ Marlurity (. Total
scamget| e R0 | i | moeeye| R | Ly
Fupags D00}
On balance sheet financal Insruments
Ananclal assats
Loans and advances - 277 104 245653  MA53
Long-term ceposks - - M6 26216 202146
Trade dalsts - - M55 - Me205 M6MS
Trade deposks arwd other recelvables M 1932 1932 . - 26751 234583
Cash and hank balanies - - AL - THI678  7HA678
1532 19832 1183 22162 1161503 1163435
Finarvcial Nakditdes
Short-tern bomowings
- from banking companies 12405-14.62(1,225.521 1225521 - - - 1225521
-loan from divector 125 28000 28,000 - - - 28000
Trade and othver payables - - 485399 - [ 495399 405399
Accrued mark-up 2 - z2pas -l znes( 2045
1,253,521 1253521 52744 - 37404 1780325
On balance sheat gap (1,251,589 (1251,5860 611957 22,182 634009 [617490)
OfHealunce sheet finmcial instruments
Cornmitments in respect of cupital expenditure - - 1346 - 134681 134481
Commitments in respect of Letter of credit - - 198545 - 1985 198945
Quittanding bank guaranteey - - 5.087 - 56,007 56087
- - MB503 - 268503 268,503
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The comparsy [s not exposed to any price risk as it does not hold any significant Imvestments exposed o price
risk

Falr value of finandal Instruments

Fair value Is the amaount for which an asset coukd be exchanged, or llabllity settled, between knowledgeable
willing parties n an arm's length transacdon. Consequently, differences cam arse between camylng values and
the fair value estimates.

Underlying the definitlan of falr value 15 the presumption that the Company Is a golng concem without any
Intention or requivement to ourtall materlally the scale of it operations or to undertake a tansactlon on adverse
terms.

The estimated fair value of all financlal assets and Nabllides Is consideved not significantly different from book
values as the ems are elther short - term In nature or perodically vepriced.

intematicnal Anendal Repanting Standard 7, 'Anandal Instrurnents : Disdosure’ requines the company to dassify
fair value measurernents using a falr value hievarchy that reflacts the senificance of the Inputs used In making
the measuraments. Tha falr valua hiaranchy has tha following levels:

- quoted prices [unadjusted} In actha rarkets for Identical assats or Babilities fevel 1)

- Inputs othar than quotiad prices Induded within level 1 that are chsarvable far the asset or Nabllity, sither
diractly [1.8. 2 pricas) or indirectly (e, derved from prices) (evel 2) : and

- Inputs for the asset or Nability that are not based on obsarvable market data (unclservahle Inputs) (aval 3),

Thia leved In the falr valua hleranchy within which the falr valua measuremant Is cateqorised In Its entiraty shall
e determined on tha basts of the lowest level Input that |5 significant to tha falr value measumamant In its entirety,

mnﬂy thare are no financlal assets or financlal lzbilites which are measured at the falr valua in the balance
5

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s prime objective when managing capital s to safequand Its abllity to continue as a going concem
In order to provide sdequate retums for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to malntaln an
optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capltal.

In order to malntaln or adjust the capital structurs, the company may adjust the amount of dividends pald to
shareholders, Issua new shares or sell assets to reduce delts.

Conslstent with others In the Industry, the company manitors capltal on the basls of the gearing ratle, The ratke
Is caloulated as ret clebt oitvides! By total capital. Met debt is calculated as total bomowings less cash and bank
balances. Total capital |5 calkculated as equity as shown In the balance sheet plus net debt,

2013 2012
—{Rupess 000—

Total Borrowings 451,748 1,253,521
Less: Cash aind bank balances 582,762 T43,678
Net Delat {131,014 509,843
Total Ecpalty 1888 765 1,444,724
Total Capital 1757751 1,954,567
Gearing Ratio - 26.08%

As at March 31, 2013, the Company had & net positive cash Balance,




Notes to and Forming Part of the

Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 March, 2013

35 CRMCAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of finandal statements In comformity with approved accounting standards requives the use of
certaln critical accounting estimates. i also requires the management to exendse its Judgment In the process of
apphying the Company's accounting policles. Estimates and Judgments are cominually evaluated and are hased
on historical experience, Induding expectations of future events that are belleved to be reasonahle under the
dreumstances. The areas where varkous assumptions and estimates are significant ta the Cornpany’s finandal
staternents or where judgment was exerclsed In application of accounting policies are as follows:

Estimation for impalirment In respect of trade debts (note 3.6 and note 17);

Pravision for battery wamranty dalims {note 3.9 and note 7.4);

Pravislon for obsalete Iventory (note 3.4, note 3.5, note 15 and note 16);

Estimates of llabliity In respect of staff retirement gratulty (note 3.11 and note 25%

Provision for toaton (note 3.13 and note 29);

Estimates of useful e and depreciation rates of operating fixed assets [note 3.1 and 11.1): and
Estimates of useful Ife and amordsation rate of Intanglble asset [note 3.2 and 11.6)

& ss5<z33°=

NLUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Numbar of gmployees t March 31
- Parmangnt 470 484
- Contractual 40 42

Average number of employees during the year
- Permanent 477 477
- Contractual 3| 44

41  NON-ADRISTING EVENT AFTER THE BAL ANCE SHEET DATE

013 2012

The Board of Diractors of the Cormpany In thelr meeting hele on Juna 28, 2013 have proposed stock dividend @
10% {2012 stock dividand @ NII%) and a final cash dividend for the year ended March 31, 2013 of Rs, 6.00 per
share (3012; Rs 5,00 per shara). In addition, the Board of Directors have also announced approprlation of
Rs. 445 million (2012; Rs 288 milllon} to revenus reserves, Thesa appropriations will be approved In the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting, The financial statements for the year ended March 31,2013 do not Indlude
the effact of thesa appropriations which will be accounted for subsecpent to the year end,

42 GENERAL AND CORRESPONDING RGLIRES
Amcaumnts have been raunded to the nearest thoussard unless ciiverwise stated, Commesponding figunes have been
rearranged and reclassifled, wivere ever nocessary, for the purpose of comparisen. Thers heve been no significant
reclessifications medle in tese finandal statements.

43  DATE OF AUTHORISATION
These financial statements were authorised for Issue on June 28, 2013 by the Board of Divectors of the Compeany.

XS Fofiatiogde

Arif Hashwanl Arshad Shehzada
Chainman Chief Executive Officer




Pattern of Shareholding
Ason 31 March, 2013

No.of Shareholkding

g3z 1
i3 101
50

1401

2 20001
1 35001
1 40001
1 95001
1 100001
1 200001
1 285001
1 425001
1 1135001

1 1280001

1491

106
500

1000

1140000
1285000

2830000

Company Total

Shares Held

102828

F15S

128826

44187

104166

Hs0)

1136910

1284453

2828976

1.4560

1.0231

18241

0.5257

04112

06797

0.6294

13650

160981

181877

40057

1000000




Esﬁ%?ﬂgn ?EE %hare holding

Partkulars Noof Follc BalanceShare  Percemtage

DIRECTORS, CEO & CHILDAEN 9 SE5181¢ 74,3632
NIT&ICP 3 486391 6.8871
BANKS, DR & NBFI 2 3¢ 00045
INSURANCE COMPANIES 2 590235 83575
MODARAEAS & MUTLIAL FUNDS 3 40081 D5675
GENERAL PUBLKC {LOCAL) = 4354001564 5.7936
GENERAL PUBLIC {FOREIGN} 9 4012 00568
OTHERS 16 160074 23666
JOINT STOCK COMPAMNIES ] 15115 02140
FOREGN COMPANIES 2 104204 14755
CHARITABLE TRUST 2 a7 00138
Com pairy Total 1491 FO52380 1000000

Follo Na Namz Code Balance Held Percentadge
oOODOD0D0916 MRS SANA HASHWAN oD T98 00023
0DODODODT026  SYED HAIDER MEHDI o 580 00082
000000001190 MR ALTAF HASHWANI oot 13 0.0002
000000001733 MR SYED HAIDER MEHDI oot 12 0.0002
003277005882 ARIF HASHWANI o 2828976 400570
003277007548 HUSSAIN HASHWAN apt 136510 1560981
GO3ZT7007974 ALTAF HASHWANI om 1284483 18.1877
003277012059 ARSHAD SHAHZADA o 12 0002
037721 SYED MOHAMMAD FAG om 625 Q0088
OoDODOD0D03S0  INVESTMENT CORPMN OF PAKISTAN o003 18 0.0003
00ODOD00T 349 M5 INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF FAKISTAN o0z 133 00019
002154000037  NATIOMAL BANK OF PAKISTAN-TRUSTEE DEPARTMENT MILIT FUND o2 ABG240 58849
OO00H3000036 DL (IKP LUNIT) 004 44 0.00D6
OOSBH2000028 NATIOMAL BANK OF PAKISTAN 004 272 00039
Q02683000023 STATE LIFE INSURANCE CORE: OF PAKISTAN 05 JBE6I6 55029
003277002538 EFULIFE ASSURANCE LTD 005 201600 28546
GOODO000TZ89 M5 FIRST UDL MODARAEA, U 544 o.0077
003525064045 NH CAFTAL FUND LTD a0s 27 0.0004
005520000028 GULDEN ARROW SELECTED STOCKS FUND LIMITED 006 39510 D5554
00O0CD000417  KHADAM ALI SHAH BUKHAR & CO iy ¥ 20009
000000001301 M5 HABRE BROTHERS [PVT) LTD, g 277 00039
ODODOD001544 M/S MUTUAL TRDG. C0. [FVT) LTD. o0 541 00077
oOODCD001822 ZAVER ENTERPRISE gl 25400 1.3650
000354115541 UHF CONSULTING (PRIVATE) LIMITED g 1 ©.0000
003137000036 MOOSANI SECURITIES (PYT) LTD. Mo 5527 00783
003277078335  TRUSTEE NATIOMAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMPLOYEES PENSION FUND il 44454 D&
003277082127  TRUSTEE NATIONAL BANK OF PAKISTAN EMP BENEVOLENT FUND}TRUST g 15860 00221
003525082219 UHF COMNSULTING (PRIVATE) LIMITED 010 76 0,001
OU3B53000020 ALCE SECURMIES (PVT.) LIMITED o 161 00023
0039390124563 CAPIMTAL VISION SECURTIES PYT LIMITED g 300 0.0071
003539012703 EXCEL SECURITIES (PAIVATE] LIMITED oo 100 0.0014
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Q04184000022
00445 7000045
QUSSTBOU004E
DOGGE4000029

0DODO0O000 348
COHHODOET 1
GOJ0O0000812
D327 7001 225
3277044333
00252505711
COOOD0000 735
CDOOC001053
GOG000001T 292
0o0000001218
Q03277045148

AZFEE SECLURITIES {(PRVATE] LIMITED

FDM CAPITAL SECURITEES [PVT) LIMITED:

LIVE SECLIRITIES LIMITED

MOHAMMAD MUNR MCHAMMAD AHMED KHANAN SECURITIES (PYT) LTD,
HOSHANG DINSHAW (PYT) LTD

PERIN DINSHAW (PYT) LTD

PERIN DINSHAW PYT LTD-MOURESH

HASHOO HOLDINGS (FYT) LTD

FATEH TEXTILE MILLS LTD.

SARFRAZ MAHMODOD (PRIVATE) LTD
NOMLIRA BANK (LUXEMBOURG) SA

TEMPLETON GLOBAL STRATEGY SICAV

M5 FURLIKAWEA BATTERY £ LTD

GHULAMAN-E-ABEAS EDUCATIONAL & MEDICAL TRUST

TRUSTEES MRS KHORSHED HOMNSHAW & MRHOSHANG MEDINSHAW CTR

g
010
[y
g
011
11
o
011
011
o
M2
012
012
13
M3

7515

2500

14540

327
78

134166
1

0011
Q0001

14749

oMz




Exide Pakistan Limited
A-44, Hill Street, Manghogpir Road,
S..TE. Karachl.
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of as Rty/our proxy to vote for me/us on
myfour behalf at the Skxtleth Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on July 31, 2013 and at any
adjoumment thereof.

Signature this day of 2M3.

Slgnatume on

Starnp

Signature of Proxy Signature should agree with
the specimen signature
registered with the Company







CHLORIDE

PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED



Corporate Profile CHLORIDE

PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Board Of Directors

Arif Hashwani - Chairman
Altaf Hashwani - Chief Executive
S. Haider Mehdi

Company Secretary

S. Haider Mehdi

Banker

Habib Bank Limited

Auditors

KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Solicitors

Orr, Dignam & Co.

Registered Office

A-44, Hill Street, Off. Manghopir Road,
S.T.E., Karachi-75700.




Directors’ Report CHLORIDE

PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their Report for the year ended March 31, 2013,
Accounts:

The Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2013 are annexed together with the Auditors'
Report thereon

Results:

Production activities could not be started due to the withdrawal of various incentives by the Government from the
Industrial Estate of Hattar and as such, loss appearing in the Profit and Loss Account attributes to amortization of
preliminary expenses incurred in the previous years and professional charges and audit fees.

Appointment of Auditors:

The present auditors, Messrs:KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants, retire and being eligible, have offered
themselves for re-appointment.

Holding Company:

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of EXIDE Pakistan Limited

On Behalf of the Board

Altaf Hashwani
Chief Executive

Karachi: 28 June, 2013
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Independent Auditors' Report to the Members CHLORIDE

PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of Chloride Pakistan (Private) Limited (“the Company”) as at 31March
2013 and the related profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement, and
statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and we state
that we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

It is the responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of internal control, and
prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards and the
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in Pakistan. These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the above said statements are
free of any material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and significant
estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overall presentation of the above said statements. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

a) in our opinion, proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies
Ordinance, 1984;

b) in our opinion:

i) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon have been drawn
up in conformity with the Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are in agreement with the books of
account and are further in accordance with accounting policies consistently applied

ii) the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the Company's business; and

iii) the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the year were
in accordance with the objects of the Company;

<) in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the balance
sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement
of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan, and, give the information required by the Companies Ordinance, 1984,
in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs
as at 31 March 2013 and of the loss, its cash flows and changes in equity for the year then ended; and

d) in our opinion no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980.
We draw attention to note 2.2 to the financial statements, which states that these financial statements
have not been prepared on a going concern basis and consequently all the assets appearing in these
financial statements have been measured at their realizable values and the liabilities are reported at
amounts not less than those at which these are expected to be settled. Our opinion is not qualified in
respect of this matter.

-2
,‘-f'ﬁup— fm .t"* J" a‘ '\(

-
Date: July 8, 2013 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Karachi Muhammad Taufig



Balance Sheet

As at 31 March, 2013

CHLORIDE

PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Note
Current assets
Receivable from Exide Pakistan Limited 3
Cash and bank balances 4
Current liability
Accrued expenses 5
Financed by:
Share capital 7
Accumulated loss
Loan from a director - Subordinated 8
Contingencies and commitments 9

2013 2012
—-—-(Rupees)-——

45,936 56,436
27,659 25,846
(49,077) (79,194)
24,518 3,088
223,800 223,800
(659,282) (590,712)
(435,482) (366,912)
460,000 370,000
24,518 3,088

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these financial statements.

'-F
Chief Executive

Lo

Director




Profit and Loss Account CHLZRIDE

For the year ended 31 March, 2013 PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Note 2013 2012
~~~~~~ (Rupees)------
Expenses
Legal and professional charges 30,500 4,500
Bank charges 70 464
Auditors' remuneration
- Audit fees 32,000 32,000
- Out of pocket expenses 6,000 6,000
38,000 38,000
Loss before tax (68,570) (42,964)
Tax 2.6 - =
Loss for the year (68,570) (42,964)
Loss per share - basic and diluted (3.06) (1.92)

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these financial statements.

.

Chief Executive Director
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Statement of Comprehensive Income CHLZRIDE

For the year ended 31 March, 2013 PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Note 2013 2012
—————— (Rupees)——
Loss for the year (68,570) (42,964)
Other comprehensive income - -
Total comprehensive income for the year (68,570) (42,964)

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these financial statements.

.

"
Chief Executive Director
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Cash Flow Statement CHLORIDE

For the year ended 31 March, 2013 PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Note 2013 2012
—————— (Rupees)--—--

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Loss for the year (68,570) (42,964)
Decrease / (increase) in receivable from Exide Pakistan Limited 10,500 (26,426)
(Decrease) / increase in accrued expenses (30,117) 36,016
Net cash outflow from operating activities (88,187) (33,374)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Subordinated loan from a director 90,000 50,000
Net cash flow from financing activities 1,813 16,626
Cash and bank at beginning of the year 25,846 9,220
Cash and bank at the end of the year 4 27,659 25,846

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these financial statements.

.

Chief Executive Director
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Statement of Changes in Equity CHLZRIDE

For the year ended 31 March, 2013 PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

Share Accumulated Total
capital loss
——————————— {RpEes e

Balance as at 1 April 2011 223,800 (547,748) (323,948)
Total comprehensive income for the
year ended 31 March 2012
Loss for the year > (42,964) (42,964)
Other comprehensive income - = =
Transactions with owners directly
recorded in equity s . “
Balance as at 31 March 2012 223,800 (590,712) (366,912)
Total comprehensive income for the
year ended 31 March 2013
Loss for the year - (68,570) (68,570)
Other comprehensive income - - -
Transactions with owners directly
recorded in equity - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2013 223,800 (659,282) (435,482)

The annexed notes 1 to 14 form an integral part of these financial statements.

.

"
Chief Executive Director
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Notes to the Financial Statements CHLORIDE

For the year ended 31 MGI’Ch, 2013 PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Company was incorporated on 20 March 1994 as a Private Limited Company to take the benefit of tax
exemption in Hattar. However, the exemption was taken off after its incorporation and therefore the
Company did not commence its operations. The principal activity of the Company will be to manufacture
and market automotive batteries and industrial cells. The registered office of the Company is situated at
A-44 Hill Street Manghopir Road, S..T.E Karachi.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies
Ordinance, 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984. In case
requirements differ, the provisions of, or directives issued under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 shall
prevail.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have not been prepared on a going concern basis as the Company has not been
able to commence its operations. Consequently all the assets appearing in these financial statements have
been measured at their realizable values and the liabilities are reported at amounts not less than those at
which these are expected to be settled.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements have been prepared in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's functional currency
and rounded off to the nearest rupee.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on going basis.

Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects
both current and future periods.

Judgments made by management that have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates
with a significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in note 2.6.



Notes to the Financial Statements CHLZRIDE

For the year ended 31 March, 2013 PAKISTAN (PRIVATE) LIMITED

)5 New accounting standards and IFRIC interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of approved accounting standards will be
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 April 2013:

= IAS 19 Employee Benefits (amended 2011) - (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2013). The amended IAS 19 includes the amendments that require actuarial gains and
losses to be recognised immediately in other comprehensive income; this change will remove the
corridor method and eliminate the ability for entities to recognise all changes in the defined
benefit obligation and in plan assets in profit or loss, which currently is allowed under IAS 19; and
that the expected return on plan assets recognised in profit or loss is calculated
based on the rate used to discount the defined benefit obligation. The amendments have no
impact on financial statements of the Company.

- Presentation of Iltems of Other Comprehensive Income (Amendments to IAS 1) - (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2012). The amendments require that an entity present
separately the items of other comprehensive income that would be reclassified to profit or loss
in the future if certain conditions are met from those that would never be reclassified to profit or
loss. The amendments do not address which items are presented in other comprehensive income
or which items need to be reclassified. The requirements of other IFRSs continue to apply in this
regard. The amendments have no impact on financial statements of the Company.

- IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements (2011) - (effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2013). 1AS 27 (2011) supersedes IAS 27 (2008). Three new standards IFRS 10 - Consolidated
Financial Statements, IFRS 11- Joint Arrangements and IFRS 12- Disclosure of Interest in Other
Entities dealing with IAS 27 would be applicable effective 1 January 2013. IAS 27 (2011) carries
forward the existing accounting and disclosure requirements for separate financial statements,
with some minor clarifications. The amendments have no impact on financial statements of the
Company. The amendments have no impact on financial statements of the Company.

- IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures (2011) - (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013). IAS 28 (2011) supersedes |AS 28 (2008). IAS 28 (2011) makes the
amendments to apply IFRS 5 to an investment, or a portion of an investment, in an associate or
a joint venture that meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale; and on cessation of significant
influence or joint control, even if an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint
venture. The amendments have no impact on financial statements of the Company. The amendments
have no impact on financial statements of the Company.

s Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Amendments to IAS 32) — (effective for annual
periods beginning on ar after 1 January 2014). The amendments address inconsistencies in current
practice when applying the offsetting criteria in |AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation. The
amendments clarify the meaning of ‘currently has a legally enforceable right of set-off’; and that
some gross settlement systems may be considered equivalent to net settlement. The amendments
have no impact on financial statements of the Company.

- Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (Amendments to IFRS 7) — (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013). The amendments to IFRS 7 contain new disclosure
requirements for financial assets and liabilities that are offset in the statement of financial position
or subject to master netting agreement or similar arrangement. The amendments have no impact
on financial statements of the Company.
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2.6

2.7

- Annual Improvements 2009-2011 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013). The new cycle of improvements contains amendments to the following five standards, with
consequential amendments to other standards and interpretations. The amendments have no
impact on financial statements of the Company.

= IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements is amended to clarify that only one comparative
period — which is the preceding period - is required for a complete set of financial
statements. If an entity presents additional comparative information, then that additional
information need not be in the form of a complete set of financial statements. However,
such information should be accompanied by related notes and should be in accordance
with IFRS. Furthermore, it clarifies that the 'third statement of financial position, when
required, is only required if the effect of restatement is material to statement of financial
position.

- IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - is amended to clarify that IAS 12 Income Taxes
applies to the accounting for period taxes relating to distributions to holders of an equity
instrument and transaction costs of an equity transaction. The amendment removes a
perceived inconsistency between IAS 32 and IAS 12.

- IFRIC 20 Stripping cost in the production phase of a surface mining (effective for annual period
beginning on or after 1 January 2013). The interpretation requires production stripping cost in a
surface mine to be capitalized if certain criteria are met. This improvement is not relevant to the
Company's financial statements. The amendments have no impact on financial statements of the
Company.

Taxation
Current

The charge for current taxation is based on taxable income at the enacted or substantively enacted rates
of taxation after taking into account tax credit and tax rebates realizable, if any. No charge for current tax
has been recognized as the Company has incurred loss in the current year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts
used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using the enacted or substantively
enacted rates of taxation.

No deferred tax asset was recognized as the financial statements are not prepared on a going concern
basis.

Financial instruments

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All the financial assets are derecognised at the time
when the Company loses control of the contractual rights that comprise the financial assets. All financial
liabilities are derecognised at the time when they are extinguished that is, when the obligation specified
in the contract is discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the financial assets
and financial liabilities are taken to profit and loss account currently.
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28 Offsetting of financial instruments

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the
Company has the legally enforceable right to set-off the recognised amount and intends either to settle
on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.9 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value plus directly attributable cost (if any) and
subsequently measured at amortised cost.

2.10 Provisions

A provisions is recognised in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation
as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed
at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

2 RECEIVABLE / (PAYABLE) - 2013 2012
EXIDE PAKISTAN LIMITED - holding company (Rupees)—

Balance as at 1 April 2012 56,436 30,010
Legal and professional charges (10,500) (4,500)
Reversal of payable booked in previous year = 30,926
(10,500) 26,426
Balance as at 31 March 2013 45,936 56,436

4, CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 296 296
Cash at bank - Current account 27,363 25,550
27,659 25,846

5 ACCRUED EXPENSES

This includes accrual relating to audit fees.
6. TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprise holding company (Exide Pakistan Limited) and the director of the Company.
Detail of transactions with related parties have been disclosed in note 3 and 8.

T SHARE CAPITAL 2013 2012

Authorised share capital
10,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 100,000,000 100,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
22,380 (2012: 22,380) ordinary shares of
Rs. 10 each fully paid in cash 223,800 223,800
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10.

1

1.2,

13:

14.

At 31 March 2013 Exide Pakistan Limited (holding company) held 22,350 (2012: 22,350) ordinary shares
of Rs. 10 each of the Company.

LOAN FROM A DIRECTOR - subordinated, unsecured

This represents interest free loan received from Mr. Arif Hashwani (a director of the Company). The loan
has no fixed repayment terms and is subordinated to all the liabilities of the Company.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There are no contingencies and commitments as at 31 March 2013.

STAFF STRENGTH

The Company has no employee and is run by its Directors without any remuneration.
FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of the Company's financial assets and liabilities are estimated to approximate their carrying
value as at 31 March 2013.

INTEREST RATE RISK EXPOSURE

All the assets and liabilities of the Company are current and are not exposed to any interest rate risk.
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The management of the Company manages the capital by injecting funds in the form of subordinated
loan from director of the Company. The management of the Company is committed to inject further funds
in the Company, (if required) in future periods.

DATE OF AUTHORISATION

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on
28 June, 2013.

.

Chief Executive Director
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